AGENDA
All iterns are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Perguimans County Library
October 2, 2023

7:00:p

I Call to Order
il. {/Prayar & Pledge
th. Approval of Agenda
. Consent Agenda
{Consen? ftams as follows will be adopted with 3 single motfon, second and vote, unless a
raquest for removal of an flem or items is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.)
A, Approval of Minutes,  September 5, 2023 Regular Meeting & September 18, 2023 Work Session
Meeting (cancelled)
B. Tax Refund & Releases Approval
G, Personnel Matters
1. Appointment: Full-Time Talecommunicator |
2. Resignation: Full-Time Paramedic
3.  Reclassification: Part-Time/Fillln Paramedic
4. Resignation: Deputy Sheriff
5 Resignation; Social Worker §
B.  Step Increases/Merit Increases
1. Social Services
2. Water Depariment
Budget Amendment No. 16 - 19
Board Reappointments

1, Planning Board

2. Tourism Develapment Authorily - Town of Hertford Representative
3. Board Trustees for Voluteer Fire Depariments (8)

4. Senior Tarheel Regional Legislature & Advisory Board

G. Miscellaneous Docurments
1, Trilliues ABC Punds Raport far FY 22-23 for Parguimans County
> 2. Latter of Proctamation — Reverend George Lea Munden
R

ACTION
REGUIRED

o

3. Resglution to Sale Vehicls on GovDeals
ecoghition of Employees’ Years of Service & Introduction of New Employees
A, Recognition of Cmployees’ Years of Service

B, Introduction of New Employees

1, Angala tordan, Bocial Services Director
2, Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Divector

V. Scheduled Appointments

NO A.  Barbara Yates - AWARE 7:00 p.m.
RggllJigEn V< B. Jody Heustess, FOCUS Broadband 7:05 p.m.
Vil. § Commissioner's Concerns/Commitiee Reports
A
B.
Viil. ¢ Old Business
%A. Updates from County Manager
B
IX. New Business
ACTION w% A,
REQUIRED B.
C.
u.%D-

ﬁ Additions or Corrections to Agenda



I Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments

{if you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior to speaking)
NG ACTION 2,
HEQIHRED p o

|8

ACTION _
rroumen XL “%djaurnment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
W

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
¥ Plat Log
# Tax Department Repart
¥ Building inspector's Reports
# Code Enforcement Report
# CFS Report far 150 and 2M Quartars - emailed on September 12, 2023

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
91 Communications Division Advisory Board Minutes — July 27, 2023 (e-mailed on September 12, 2023)

* Adfrditions or Corrections (0 Agenda



V. Enclosures: ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any
of these items, please make that request during the meeting.
V, The recognition of employaes’ years of Service & introduction of new employees will be done:
A, Recognition of Emplovee's ¥Years of Seevice:
Employee “- Employee No, of Effeetive
MName reparimoent Jub Titie Yeaurs Darie
LeAnng Wynne Shetifls Office Otfioe Mmnager 13 yeurs 10/0/2023

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER

October 2, 2023
7:00:p.m.

B Imtroduction of New Fmployees:
[, fomathan Nixon, Ymerpeney Services Diveetor: Mr Nivon will introduce the following esployees who were promeoed 1o fufl-time
slotus:

R ective
Date

mployee
N Job File
Jaimes Michael Wheeier FullsTime ARMT
2. warelp Jordan, Rociad Seeviees Director: Ms. Tordan will introduee the followhg new fnll-time emplovees;
Agrgeln Jordin, sllowing new finll-time emplovess;

Emplovee

Employee Employee k (Feetive
Name Job Title Pate

Amsnda White IMEC ) working againgt IMC 11 9172023

Michelle {.izht Ingpime Mainienanee Technician 712023

VLA, Enclosure. Barbara Yates, AWARE, will present a report on AWARE's activities.
VIB.  Jody Heustess, FOCUS Broadband, will present an update on the Broadband project.
VIILA. County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

LRSS A e R

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent ftemsz as follows will be adopted with a sinrgle motion, second and vole,
unless & request for remaval from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A. Enclesures: Approval of the September 5, 2023 Regular Meeting & Septembear 18, 2023 Regutar Work Session
Minutes {cancefled}

B. Enclosure: Tax Refunds & Releases Approval, See attached listing.
C. Enclosure: Personnel Matiers

Employer Employee Action Grade/ MNew Effective
MName Joh Tide Reguired Btep Selary Dhite
" Comry Harris Full-Time Telegomimunisasor | Appitnent G631 RSO, | 10/0E2023
Rebeeea Collipher Full-Time Paramedic Resiangtion
Rehecen Cuallipher Parl-Time/Fitl-in Paramedie Reclassification 10017025 |
Speneer Tyier Wontz Lesuty Shenift [Resignation I 0971 2/2023
Anissa CToles Sociat Wotker 1 Resipnation 4 090742023

Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step or merit Increases werg approved for the employees. The

D.
foltowing individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for step or merit increases:
Employee Employer Graes MNow Effectve
Department Nane Job Title - Sgep Salary Duie
Sovinl Services Digne Miunruy S 1 67/6 347,563 1O/ 720623
Water Departiment Maribeth Harrig Water Clesh | 63/10 40,272 | 100172023
E. Enciosures: Budget Amendment Nos. 16 — 19 are enclosed for your review and action.
F.  Enclosures: The foliowing board reappointments ware approved by the Board
Name Borrd/Commitiee e Action Tnkei Term Elfeetive Pate
[Hanchard, Terassn Planning Board (2 werm) Resppointnient 3 yrs. 11/01/2025
Hutto, Jo-fiflen Rebitson  |Senior Tachee] Remionad egislawre & Advisory Board Reappoiiment | vr. 11/01/2023
Mimlitsch, Jerry Tourasm Development Apthority (Herford appointee} Reappointmenl 2 vrs. L7202
Winslow, Waie Board Trustess for Belvidere/Chapped! Hill Fire Depi. | Reappointment |y, 1A E20R3
Baker, Julian Honrd Trustees for Belvideore/Chappall Hill Fire Deps, Reappointment | v, 11/01/2023
Holsbw, Benjamin Howrd Trusiees for Bethel Fire Dept. Resppoiniment 1 yr. F1/01/2023
Mathews, Chad or Bethel Fire [ept, Regppoimment | yr. Q2023
Chappelt, Lagrenee s Durnt's Neck Retppuintment 1 yr, VL0023

*Acitlitiunﬁ o Carreetions W Notes



Mame L Bourd/Committer b Action Taken Term Eméiiw Lhate
Nixon, Mack E. ABoard Trustees for Duess Neek Reappointment, I yr, FLADI/2023
Ambrose, Chase Board Trustees for Toter-County Fire Depl. Reappointsent | vr. L10172033
[eard, 1. &, Board Trustess dor Inter-County Fire Deptl, Renppeintmgnt 1 ¥T. |02
HMugo, Je-Ellen Rebisson  [Senior Tarheel Regional Lepistature & Advisory Board Reappuintment 1yr, 11012023

G. Ernclosures: These Resolutions are presented for Board information.
I, Evillium ABC Funds Bepors fop TY 22-33 for Perguimans County: For inforwation orly, Prilliom provides the ARC Fond Report for o
County each year,
Letter of Proclamation - Revevend Gearge Dee Mundepr: For information parposes, 8 eopy of the Letter of Proclamation Tor Reverend Guorge
Lee Munden, pastor of Calatia Misstonary Baptst Chureh, who celebrated s 90" birthday and his 36" anniversary as pastor,
A Resotution 1o Sale Vebicle on Govideals: The Board with need to consider he enclosed Resolution requesting the Board w declare o vebicle in
Reerestion Department 95 surplus vehicles to be sold on CovDeads, Board action i3 being requested.

2

*Addi!icms ar Coreections 1o Notes



Augugl 24, 2023 ggnfinued, 3943

Perquimans Centrat School in the amount of 5880,000 and (@ include that the County will be
responsible for a costs assoclated with the closing. Timothy J. Corprew secanded the motion. The
motion was approved by a vote of five (5) to one (1) with 7. Kyl Jones voting against the mation.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further cormments or business to discuss, lhe Special Called Meating was
adjiourned at 7:35 p.n. on motion mate by Joseph W, Moffler, seconded by Charles Waodard.

Wallace £, Nelson, Chairman

Clark to the Board

AR W ok ko kM KRR KN RN b o

WORK SESSION
August 21, 2023
7:00 p.m,

The: Perquimans Counly Board of Commissioners met in 8 Work Session on Monday, August 214,
2023, at 7160 pam. in the Perquimans County Library located at 14 %, Church Straat, Hartfard, NC
74944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace ¥, Neison, Chalrman Gharles Woodard, Vice Chairmean
Timothy J. Carpraw Joseph W, Hoffler
T. Kyle Jones Jarmes W. Ward

MEMBERS ARSENT, Nona

QTHERS PREGENT; Frank Haath, County Manager Mary . Bunnicutf, Clark o the Board

Chalrman Nelson proceeded with the Work Sessian following the adjournment of the Speciat
Calied Meeting, The following matters were discussed,

AMNIMAL TETHERING

Before proceeding with the discussion, Cammissiuner Corprew axplalned that he did not bring
this matter up to include animal tethering, He just wantad 1o cover the human care and comfort of
animals in Righ and low temperatures. Afier Mr, Corprew's commant, Ghalerman Nelson asked the
Board if they wanted to pursue this matter again since it was discussed in November 2017 and votad
dewny on August 8, 2018, Commissioner Corprew continued his comments in that he wanted
semelhing in place to have ownars of animals to take care of them in thase exireme temperaturas.
M# has seen several animals that wera not able to get into shade during this hot weather and feels
that the County should revisit the Ordinance agaln. After some discussion, it was the consensus of
the Board to have tha County Atorney, County Manager, and Shariff to discuss thie and angoraged
the Board members to review the proposed amendment and make any recommendations to the
County Manzger for discussion at a later Work Session.

ADJOURNMENT

Before the Chairman asked to adjourn the Work Session, he read a letter from the Open Door of
Perquimans County thanking the Board for their financial support, The letter wag included in their
August 7, 2023 Agenda Packet. There being no further comments or business to discuss, the Wark
Session was adjourned at 7:35 p.m. on mation made by Joseph W. Hofflar, sacanded by Charles
Woodard,

Walace E, Nelson, Chairman

Clark to the Board
REGULAR MEETING
Seplember 5, 2023
7:00 p.m,
The Perquimans County Soard of Commissioners met in a regular meeting on Tuesday,
September 5, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of the Pargulmans Counly Library located at 514
5, Church Strest, Hertforg, NG 27044,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nedson, Chairman Charles Waodard, Vice Chairman
Timathy J, Corprew Joseph W. Hofflar
T. Kyle Jones Jameas W, Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary P. Hunpicutt, Clerk to the Board

Mackney High, County Atlorney
Chalrman Nelson called the meating to order. Commissioner Jones gave the invocation and
Chairman Nelson led the Pledge of Allegiance,
AGENDA

Chairman Nelson stated that s copy of the Agenda was at their seals fonlght, Charles Woodard
rmade: 8 motion to approve the Agenda as prasented. The motten was seconded by James W. Ward
and unanimously approved by the Board.



3944 September 5, 2023 continued

CONSENT AGENDA

"l oA

fr L FLY

¥

Chalrrign Nelson asked if there were any ilems that the Board wished to remove from the
Consent Aganda to discuss. Thera baing none, James W. Ward made a motion to approve the Caonsent
Agenda as presentad. The motion was seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler and Wnsnimously approved by

the Boare,

1. Approval of Minutes: The Minutes from August 7, 2083 Regular Meating & Auguet 21, 2023 Spacial
Called Meeting and August 21, 2023 Work Session Meating Minutes were approved by the Board.

2. Tax R d Approvat:
Falton, Chartiy Cam «-e oo resmne it e e e BIEAEY
Vehicle 1otaled; Bomonth refund. Azcowist 471480870,
2. Persennel Matters: The foligwing personnal malters were approved by the Soacd:
l:'-mplnyccv Emplayee Action Gradel Niw Effective
Mamc Job Vitle Required Stefr Salury Date
Alands White IMC | warking agust IMC |3 LAppolniiel GlF 1 533837 1 0902023
Marvin Humer Mark-Teme/Fill-In Custodisn Appointal 56/0 La. [afmr § O9fG1/2023
Wil Thomas Wright ParteTingeFill-tn 75 Anpaiment GH2 17,390 | GOLT023
dan Tripp Pres-Tine/Fill-hz BMT AppoinseiL [y 16.8% /0, | 09012623
Michelle Liphl Inzana: Mambeimise Tecliicln Reclpssi Bastion LEYE] 531,078
Jwmies Mictel Wheeler Tull-Thne AEMT Beelassilieation | 662 | S41.085
Aleeg Mifter Purt Time/Fill-in AEMT, Resiuration
Eintlly Swyer Pagt-FisesElloin AEMT LJcslaation
Jusgivn Fussell-Bellin PrrttimeFil-1n Batnedie Resignotion QRN
e ot Parz-ThanefFill-ln tdon-Cortiied I
..,....m.:\i}fjh Foley Falscommunicalor Resignation (/282023
4. Step/Merit tncresses:
Eanpluyen Emplayen [ Mew Effective
Mg Jub Titly Step Salury Date
Jaeguetime Friotsen wBepister of Duds i F59.845 090172023
Lasey Winp A, Ass LA uiman Resource Teeh 1] 533037 090172023
Sumunkig Farer Y (R TR G3/d 271,088 oorhlianz)
Kuy Bl Secinl Worker [1 6719 Sal.162 0070172023
Paineln Midgery neonie Maimtenancy Superviser 11 626 47,563 (02023
Nivale Andoton Paoaimedic 6B S47. 340 RR/RLA083
Jured Turper AEMY Ghrd 43350 09701 /2023
Hrjm Grepiry Pupuly GG 45,518 BH01/2023
Daniel Turnsr Beputy [104] 44,628 Q012023
5. Budget Amendments: The following budget amendments were approved by the Board:
BURGET AMERDMENT KO, 13
GENERAL FUNDS
COD AMOUNT
NUMBER RESCRIFTION OF CONE IMCREASE | DECREASE
10-448-012 | Stele Grants - Emerneney Management 42,000
10330348 £M - SLUGP Cyherseourity 92,000
EXPLANATION: To wnend FY 2223 budgel 1o wdd adeivonai Tanding ns awarded hy Stute nnd
Local Cyberseencity Grant Prouram.
BUDGET AMENDMENT MO, 14
GEMERAL FUNDS
CODE ANOUNT
NUMBER DESCRIMFTION OF CODE INCREASE | BECREASE
10395000 | Ping Raloe Appropristed 910,000
10-690-072 | Schowt Land Aenuisition 910.000

schiel yile,

FXPEANATION: To amend FY 2223 budgst o approprinie funding far T gy

uigilion f0r new

BUDGET AMENDMENT N0, 38

F-311 FUNDS

CONE ANMOLNT
MUMBER DESCRIFTION OF COBE INCREASE | DECREASE
74-3599-000 PEAF - Ful Bolance Appropriated 30603
78-500-161 PEAP - Hardwore 2,603
EXPLANATION: Toamend FY 22723 urelgel 1o aincote wnapizipmed additionnl revents 88 approved
by thie Stafe.
6. Hoard Reappointments: The following board reappainiments were approved by the Board;
Nume BorrifCommittee Action Faken Term m;';f::i"“
}labbs, Dionald Aninat Contral Boary Renppoisiment [ 2 yrs. 1012023 |
[hompson, Bethany |Antmal Control Board Reappaintvent fyr o 012023 |
Stedlings, Diannc 8. | [fury Contmissiog « Coonty Appointee | Reoppojmiment | 2 yes, [ 10152022
7. Misceilaneous Documertts: The following miscellangous docurents were appraved by the Board:

o —

It ool Dileetivng

inng: Vi following reiutions were presented b the Roaad fac infouvatog only from the

The balance of this page

was intentionally left blank.




September §,2023 contiued o 3245

:’-ﬂf.‘r";'.'i?.“}.‘uﬁ:'nl'ﬁ:f,':? " \I;olzmtn Griohr Tara Mused, Craljsirnun REHIE Khigune

2 T reatar Ra Ficldu-Buach, barr

:I:(;‘rg\ aum;é mbm-. E-m Saltchnr Wicieadn Duler, M-?n:q:."r ‘r‘::::.g:lm ks
£ loner. Monbar ¥y bl zl f :

Fahiry Miller, Mbmba v Tty Birveler owin diikek, b Pepaly Dircerad

Hably diilis, Wit

Farquimans County Bants of Eluctians .
' TR A Bty i el vt l‘ﬂmulnﬂw,? ﬁ:ﬁﬁiﬂI’:ﬁ:‘:’;:f‘m““i"“‘
11k e

LEEIUTTIN 2l

i e g Ly Finant af 1 bt OIS 1wl
74 M AT 0 Bk e i bbby st e e <ch precizet b kidy
il v ity 180 yenithail,

3N bl e Pl ey S of 10 nm it e
g hice Tt Snt Lt fosd Bt b oat ot o the R0 Crmuenarvs

PR gty Hinged of Ehoenans ual s e

Lsaitiafuan et oar L Hezehond 1rccanct oty Ay fing: Hissr o e etk i

T 14 ALEO IS L VLE tten it s~k ke pol e el reaing wwl e Liwinte | ibrary.

Mondigitad | besbin of ST, P blpning B VA5 80 R Vit o s e o s i
Munichjial Clestionu 03

ynaed May 2, 0
S M 3, et

ftad Uhen Ve Mkt G S ol - -
e B! Veantd bl Veturntt i Sy e £

F T LTI A g R PRI . i
TonEs b e g VU B TL gt | o

H o
St N atin B g B | ,‘:_)m'i'.if.-\.f

b, Vi et i &3‘-“ Dot gt ey,

RO Ty PR LTI (R

Mt bty vt

Vera Murnill, Chalipataniy
Ella ¥laloarfusah, Dreeriury
Vidtarl fiwilen Member
Rayln Jonra, Membar
Rwbhy Eilar. Membcr

durkle Dreony
Dirucioe

Gidak EHthhne
Prpulf Nirartnr

Perigwimanys County Hanzd of Blections
11} santy Eeemin il e
4 Thaa A
ettt N ¢ ¥

Perupitnm iy Bieanf ol Bt Kpatbgion a20T i
LIRS, e Pengarzs i Uiy Tbanb ub ek (Ui e gl
Whastelly L 5 103 2k b i 4 it sttt 1w oy in baDeivie
TESIMEMARALY atl) b vty e vemahactd.

TH AT RERDLAERD it the Vuaguinume Coondy e s 1eeoini ahddl i e jhy
ity plaeg 10 Beth) Froving b Penpiimane & sty eerithin Cover

1M TFATXEY IO APTS sbrt tle fiwanes sdvold tubs rlace Poeighannine: snals ih
Teitany of 2024

Armugd Sy 3, 2600

Hotd Ui SraShenb Feha ot
R LI A T N T ,-i_

R /w Yrvedd Yl v,
ST bt 4 Fo ffk‘m e "{’

ks, M Al .', i

RECOGNITION OF EMPLOYEES YEARS OF SERVICE & INTRODUCTION OF NEW
EMPLOYERS
A Begpomnition of Employses: Tonight, Mr, Heath recognized the foflowing ermployses:

Lt phoyee FEmpinyer Nin ol Elfgrilve
Mume Bapurtment Jub Tithe Yinry Dizte
Terusn Slory _Extenston Adminiairative Seceelary 25 yi5, Q50112023
mm](cggall Flarrell ‘-ihr:riﬂ‘s Olfige Serpeant 2Uy§s 090172072

Aller e presentation, the emplayees thansked the Board for the oppertunity for working, Gor the Coanty and the
Conunigsioners thenked the wnployees for their many vears of sezvice,

B, Imtroduction of New Employses: The following supervisars inttoduced their new employess:

Tt Nison, Emergency Sorviced fivector: Mr. Nixun introduced (e (nliowing employess who were promaled to
tubl-Linw stotus;

Eanphoyee Lmplnyee Effeetive
Name 4ol Tite Date
Chilli Muoore Full-Time LMT 08/G1/a02y
Ariana Ward Fudl-Tine EMT Q8/0172023
Piige Scheidler Fuil-Fisne EMT M0y |
2. Aregls diyedan, Saginl Sgrviees 1 apc M. Fordo intraduced the Tollowing new [sllstime employees:
Employce mployee Effecive
Mume Job Title Diniy
Joclisa Drew Dt Mainpenanee Casewarker 11 08/01/203
Briznn Wiklinms [MC | Warkivg Toward 3ME 11 08/ 1/2623

After aach introduction, the new employess made 2 few comments and the Chairman and
Commissioners weicomed them to Perquimans County.

SHELBY WHITE, SHERIFE

According to the Presidentia! Executive Order No. 14074, Sheriff White prezented a latter about
thelr recent involvement with NCOPS's Law Enforcemen Support Services (LESS). He explained that,
by participating in the LESS program, the County will have the opportunity to recelve sontrolled property
frors the Federal Government Witheut this approval, the County would not be able to recaiva the
benefits of the program. After his presentation, he asked the Board if there were any questions, There




3946 September 5, 2023 continued WA . Bmmm A

being no questions, Timothy J. Carprew mads & motian to authorize Sheriff White to participata in the
LESS Program. The motlon was seconded by T, ®yle Jones and unanimously apprived by the Board,

JONATHAN NIXON, EMERGENCY SERVICES DIRECTOR
Mr. Nixon presgnted thess items to the Board:

>  Figgt Responder of the Yegr: On September 11, 2023, 1he Amercan Legian will bold # reeeplion nt heir
building 10 sanounce the winners of te Telecommunicitor & EMS Techiniciin of the Year along with fhe
Firetighter and Law Enforcement Offtee of the Year. Al e nomiaess and Weir Soilics were invlied 1o attend.
B B Etafliog Update: Mr, Nisen preseatedt the Board with an update of the EMS Sulfing siuation and
disengset adiing o third shifl i the evening,

¥ Cultgeal Competency Training: Mr, Nixon invited the Board 1o aitend the Cultural Competeney Trgining ni
November 13, 2023 o £:30 p.m,

Statg and Loen] Cybersecntity Giopnt Program (SECGPY: Mr. Nixon expinined that this progeam will invotve
the creation of the Perquimans Cybersecurity Work Group (POWG) which wili ba composed of county
stekeholders oad key teadership with & focus on identifying and mitigating eyber thrsads, The group’s menhers
will include the County Manager, the Emerpency Services Drector, sonnly depociment heads and arher
smplayees, and 4 consuiting Compater lnformation Security Systems Professional {CTAAR) or Subjecr Matter
Expert (SMIE) in that TT seourity field. The County bas reveived an award faties of $92,000 10 finance this
frogrann, Mo is asking the Bosed to aceept these funds on belmlf of the coumy, On mation made by Charles
Woodurd, seconded by James W. Ward, the Board unanimeusty awthorizedt the Chafrman and Counzy $taft (o
proceed with exeeuting the proper documentation o aecept these funds,

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

There were ro cammissloner's concerns and committee raparts,

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the following updates:

¥ Indigp Symmer Fostival: County Manguer Heath distribuled n fyer for the Indiag Stramer Festival to Be helg
itr Hertford on Friday gnd Saturday, Seplember 8-9, 2023, He eacourged the Board ind publie t agend,

¥ Eerquimang Counly Sehals Tour: Mr. Heath repotied an the School Tours on August 29-30, 2023,

¥ Tywn af Hertford Counell Mestlue: Mr, Heath will be atlending the Avgust 28, 2023 Herlford Tows Coungil
meeting 1o diseuss what wag enlled Reancke Conncets bul now it is VIBE which will provide betrer nternet service
to the bulldiag withls the Town of Hertford. My, Heath provided them with the name and loestions of the county
buitdings that we wanted w incheds in dal group,

¥ Hund from Marine Bugin Site for Trak Field: Mre. Heal informed the Bourd thin they were ahit o use the
sand fram the Marine Basia constraclion site to put o the Track Deld 1o crown & for beter deainage. He also
informed them that they had reesived conflramtion ko DO to aliow the County Lo s the sind lor other County
CONELRGoN prajeels.

® Mew Seiiool Vpdate: My, Heath expliined thal the next sepg towird e agw sohool project is W reeeive planning
& zoning approval fvosm the Town of Winfall, which hag slready bean requested, and to pitaln the geolechnicn
raports on the lessup Propory,

= Mow Bonrd of Blectipgs Bultding: Me, Hesth reporied thit Ihe work iz st moving forward and that they Tave
diseugsed planiag & zoning with the Town of Winfsll on this bulidhyg, Mr, White (Winfall Mayor o Tem) and
Mr. Smith (Winfalt Blanning Board) ave agreed t allow ug 16 use the building a8 office space singe it was already
roned for thal

= Marine Park Basin Projpct: Mr. Heath reporied thal they has bean ndelay n the projest, There bas been 1 waner
canstruetion moralaium established from mid-Februnry thigugl the end of Qalaber. He reported that we already
have approval dyough Maring Fisheries and Divislon of Coostad Management for o couple of oplions 1o do that
excavation duting that period of tine. Last mosth, these entitics have decided (o semege on those approvals which
e that we have 1o demabitise and begin excuvation on Neavessber 1%, This means that instead of the project
being comgleted by the ¢nd ol the year it will be neounds (e end of February, 2024,

RESPONSE: ADDITION OF ROADS IN CEDARWOOD VILLAGE

For information purpeses, County Managar Meath infurmed the Board that the roads in
Cedarwood Village were approved to be added to the NCDOT State Road Malnlenance System,

APPOINTMENT: SQCIAL SERVICES BOARD

Chairman Nelsen discussed with the board the revaiuation of tha way that the Board currently
appoints mambers 1 their Boards/Committeas. Me sugaested setting up & couple of commissioners
o watk on & committes to review the applications for appoinimants to our Boards/GCommitiees.
Commissionar Corprew said that we would nasd Lo sol up & time frame to complete the process. A
30-day suggestion was made. Mr. Nalson asked Clerk fo the Board to rasearch how appeintrents
wera made from surreunding counties and for County Manager Heath 1o chesk with the State on how
thelr process works. No action was taken tonight on this appointment.

RENEWAL OF CONTRACT FOR COLLETON BILLING

Jonathan Nixon, Emergenoy Servives Director, explained that the County needs to ranew thaly
contract with Golleton Biliing who handles the EMS collactions. Me explained that County Attorney
High has reviewad the contract and approved i On motion made by Timothy J. Corpraw, seconded
by Jarmes W, Ward, the Board approved the contract with Collatan Bilkng s presentzd,

NHP LT EASEMENT LOCATION FOR FOCUS BROADBAND

County Managar Heath reported thet Foous Broadband has requested an easemanl. A copy of
the plat for the easement is shown helow, The purpose of the easement is for the addition of equipment
that will service broadband expansion in New Hopae. Nick Loliag, Water Supervigar, has reviewed and
approved the easement requast, On motion made by T, Kyle Jones, seconded by Gharles Woodard,
the Board unanimousiy approved Focus Broadband easement request as shown below:

z

The bhalance of this page was
intentionally teft blank.




Augugi 7 #2023 coptinyed £ 3947

TERMEA I S ATy

U trredia dnge s
4o pdrdth ASTE e

By g b

e By LR
LG P

Fevedl tiy

o Wy )

HEZ FAWLAIY L Lk 1 it it v [———
s AR DA i

vt
R e
e ity

A
{‘:i A“.‘ i,

havg m-;hm st
i AL L LA fE
».».rf. BT i

i e g
R e

d it i
M ) lmMrl‘ a

Yoo '\.
mwmfr m- rin i R T
UYL PR i

.j:m Phar e

ftee) ‘. w;:n:; wdrin e
s . T
LR T ;.‘:H.JF\J

|1

rr‘\"». r.

NPT A P DAL g b B sl
L L D R R T 7Y SRR

g ok LEQEND:!
ey i
J e Titea iow M Saserarey o
L] Bt e et a y o ol i
77 mnr |G ot ;yﬁ_&-rmmr
T e | e pa prt | e s A s s oy et
——roAm M b { o WY
19 | amea |5 ol me et ;
ool T TR Dibmecan e LA
LT « -k S
praian iy ERA e e
r——n
( s iwain j | NGO CARFWTHT ANCw

| NEW HORE ROAD f8n mw
Y TS - (R 3, 5L nua-r)

CluA Y Hier
i e o

i - AR WASHIL
Sunt

i
L)

VIR TH MR
HOF A SEAlE

o
..,;.’-:.,,.. u

f_

.mmm.,

‘*v ,
% A v
ﬁ :

R AT

-

L e e

Frani

e e u

”
FRE A

IEITTa
ARAH Tyt T

Tart u P LA
b

e I T A S

. ey varr
ATV ey ' PROFOSED
TR rl(\'} = ﬂwr
LA™ Raskor sor Q‘l
13
b
Ty . X~
& T TR o (T
r o =
g
Pl ,#f e e
' o)

L T e AP T B TR B A Pyl il U At b4 )

e -
e — PRt
AR Ay " sk A n - e -
YV 0 A greed T A

,{ﬁmﬁ“{'“
[SEE R

i e

A
Aokt n"ANM,J', (14

[ ]
FpR 4= W-F.!F GD‘.’#

AT e A
L AP

|

GRARINE DL

d inaf LA

Y e
maeragm  PROPOSED EASEMENT SURVEY
::urz*‘;“_n:::::.e‘;w: FQR FOCUS BROADBEAND
DA 141, PG 308
Pi) QDG R-QRIdn v DURAN TS NECK WATER TOWE 19K
MEW MO TRHAEE PEFDLpanA S MIRTYH AR A

T. A Stokely, PLLT

et
FAEL Lt A e B
Frnifn, M F g

FEaH R ENRUELR
VTR i

PUBLIC COMMENTS
The following written comment was presented:

August #8, 2023

Perguimans Ceunty Boacd of Commissioners
Chairman Wallace Nelgan and all Commissionery

Dear 5irs,

As you revievs the current Pergquimans County Anlvrral Qedinance Mo, G2 you will sea that it
conslsts only of Seetfan One Dangerous Dogs. n 2018 Section Twe Humane Treotrment of

Animals was proposed but, unfurtunately, not adopted. Thiz section wewk address ankmal
crualty sibuations and owner responsibilicy, ‘

The current ordinarcg is totslly Inedequate and doss nat dddrass animal welfare, Many wewns
and counties across Morth Caraling, te inciude the Town of Hertfard, hive taken steps to pess
ordinaness to protect aninais from inhumane situations, such as belng left outside to suffee in
axtrema heat and eatd. Perguimans County must Jain this emovergent.

| ancourage you to apen your folnds and hearts and adopt a Section Twe :hat: waould promote
the walfare of anlmals it the county.

ot Frank Heath, Perguimans County Mansger



August R, 3023 coniiuad 3048
The fallewing public commaent was made:
¥ Repmit Nixog: Mr Nien, an avid wonis plaver, is thankiul st Board for e new teanls cours ol e
Rucrantion Center, He explained that Tony Key, a cosident of Perguimans County, vecently divd i an autamsile
aceidont. Mr. Key was o very active resident of Perguimans County and Mr, Nixon would like 1o regiest 1hat the

Buard congider naming the new teanis courts for Tony Kay, Clainman Nixon thanked My, Nixon Sor his remarks
sk skt that the Boord witl ke tal under sdvigement and see i ihat could be dag,

DJOURNME

There helng no further comments or business to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned
around 7:40 p.m, on motion made by Timatiy J. Corprew, seconded by Charles Woadars,

Wellace E. Neizon, Chairman

Clerk to the Roard

L AR R R R N Y

WORK SESSION
Saptermber 18, 2023
7:00 p.rm.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners Wark Sassion on September
18, 2023 was cancelled,

L R R I TR R A S



March 26, 2021

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Jugtin E. RogersonSr -~ $1047.35

Refund due to overage in tax payments.

CAccount#: 420569

Joseph Sanchez- .~ . $109.64

Refund due to overage in tax payments.

Account#: 491332

Tax Releases: (Pergquimans County)

Kenneth & Joanne Avery  $320,00
Did not receive Senior Discount,
Account#: 257164

Deborah & William Roberts $242.56

Incorrect assessment was entered creating

an incorrect bill.
Account#: 420770

[AV ]

finprn

t



nrr 1 . B 4

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: . 9/18/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/IPROBATIONARY PERIDDIH:HERIT RAISE
' |

NAME: Camry Harris S0C. SEC. No.t
POSITION: __ Full Time Telecommunicator | DEPT.: Telecommunleations
£l new EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 10/1/2023

GRADE: 83 STEP: 1 SALARY: 918,97 Per Hour

NDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __10/1/2024

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: sALAfw
[] JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: ______ SALARY;
N DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATIGN FOR STEP
Date . RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO u'wsuccessmd PROEZA-
Diate TIONARY PERIOD. t
. |
! . DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION j
Date ;
!
O] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR Emm.,mffae MERIT RAISE,
Data (GRADE: STEP!: SALARY: i
I

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I8 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUAT!ON COMPLETED: :
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY, |

Aot oA R AR VR et o I

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANA( RAPPRDVAL

i
£ ?I/m/}g mjm: "?/I‘! /13

FINANCE OFFICER ]

COPY

DATE: ]

Revised 7/05




EMP

POSI

Toate GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

LOVMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: |

nwra | ST Y 1

8/12/2023

NAME: Rebecca Cullipher S0C. BEG, NQ.:
ION:__Full Time Paramedic DEPT.. EMS

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: ___ STER: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

STEP: __ SALARY:

1OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCGESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dute RECOMNMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: __ |

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

|
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMIMENDATDN FOR STEP

1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO L
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 9/30/2023 bpare oF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLO?

INSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

YEE MERIT RAISE.

THE A\EOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FO

LISTE
PER 7

REPA

:D ABOVE BASED ON HiS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATIC
'HE COUNTY PERSONNEL. F‘OLIC!IY.

o e e ol o o ool e ol o e e e

RTMENT RECO DATION COUNTY NANA
W /ﬁmu

R THE INCREASE IN SALARY
N COMPLETED: :

GER APPROVAL

th T

D Y/ }j/ Fod3 DATE: __9 /
FINANCE OFFICER |
DATE:

3k
S0PRY

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

NAME: Rehecca Cullipher

DATE SUBMITTED: ;

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSIFION: __ Pari Time Fill In Paramedic

GRADE:
ENDING DATE

68 STEP: 2
OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Qctober 1 2024

DEPT.:

! nrm o Disirra 4

9/12/2023

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

EMS

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:_ October 1, 2023

SALARY: __$21.68 Hourly

SALARY:

{1 |JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 9 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECONMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERIVANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: __|
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECONJMENDATIDN FOR STEP
Data RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
£ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UINSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
Ol DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Pate .

Date GRADE: STEP:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLO

SALARY:

ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY

LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

SR W TR R e A T

COUNTY MANA:ZR APPROVAL

. st

2TATF

patE: _9 ;’ I.L/’/’l.ﬁ

‘jﬁ;/l&jﬁ&}

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

CORY

Revised 7/03




wr e A . l Do

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: l Z*’( 2623

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Spencer Tyler Wentz S0C. SEC. NO.
POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sherifi's Office

[] NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT‘ GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[} JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR. 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

0 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
a DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSEUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 9-12-2023_ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT,

Date

L RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: __

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

o ke e o ok o o R o o

DEPARTMEN RQCQMME DA 1ON COUNTY MANA:(;Z APPROVAL
A\fram{f«a ath

DATE: /2 “‘“/7; ;:‘;LTE: df/[{}/z_,;?

FINANCE OFFICER -
\ ‘a( - ) @Y
4L ;

Revised 7/05

DATE:




nwWrrw . Brrn 4

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: September 11, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Anissa Coles 50C.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Social Worker 11 DEPRT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: § 32,321.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STER: SALARY:

[] JOBPERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 p 3 4 (CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: %

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION: September 7, 2023

RECDMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMF’LOYEE GRADE/STEPMERIT RAISE

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: &

W ERT RECOMMENDATION %\mr MANA J?ROVAL
Y 7 fy
(i /‘{:)
il / [
DATE/ September 11, 2023 DATE 12 ‘”’L'i
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

CORY

Revised 7/05



nrmA . | & RN 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Sentember 21, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIO/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Diane Murray 50C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Supetvisordl. DEPT.: Soclal Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

CURRENT GRADE* STEM: $ALARY

T JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  {CIRCLE)

U DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: ___ ___STEF: SALARY:
[j DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEFP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

x 1 0/ 1 12023REGDMMENDAT|ON AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date

GRADE: 67 STEP: § SALARY: $47.563.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY ENMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

CONPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
****W*****!’ﬂ'****‘ﬁ*** .
DEPAR :“-. \ RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
ﬂa' Jlﬁ '

AT __gptemher 21, 2023 DATE 9/@2’// b,

FINANCE OFFICER

cOPY

Revised 7/05




EA YN 5 N ] . Erprom 4

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 1 / 22/ 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

name: g bl HaﬁrrlS SOC. SEC. NO.:
PosiTioN: Water Clak T DEPT.. Wate

[l NEW EMPLOYEE BFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STER: SALARY:

[T OB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 . 3 4 {CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

O DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[0/1/23 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
pats  GRADE: g\ STEP: __/0 saLary: _# Ho, 29%

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 15 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

W o e A e

DEPARTMFY Rj OMMENDATION /%"W MANABER APPROVAL
DATE: A f w3 VATE: 9 /ZL/Z?
FINANCE OFFICER

cop
COPY

Revisad 7/05

DATE:




W e . L N 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 16

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
2nd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBERI | DESCRIPTION DFICODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 DSS - State Grants 67,926
10-610-198 0SS - Low income Znergy Assistance (LIEAP) 67,926

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 23/24 budget to include additional funds as approved
by the State for Low income Energy Assistance Program.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 2nd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2023,

FASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 2nd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2023,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



ny £ . (s VPN b J

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
E-311 FUNDS
NO. 17

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
2nd DAY OF QCTOBER, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

AMOLUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
78-350-001 PSAF - Emergency 911 Fees 140,185
78-500-161 PSAP - Hardware Maintenance 140,185

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 23/24 budget to allocate approved funding
reconsideration for CAD Server Replacement.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, THIS 2nd DAY OF QCTOBER, 2023,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS QOF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 2nd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2023.

Chairman, Board of Commissionears Finanee Officer



N/ K | & LY 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NO. 18

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
2nd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-362-000 Senior Center Donations 1,000
10-860-331 Senior Center Donations 1,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 23/24 budget to include funds received by the Senior
Center through donations

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
QF SAID BOARD, THIS 2nd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2023,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 2nd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2023

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officar



nsw Drren A

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 18

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
2nd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-399-000 Fund Balance Appropriated 60,000
10-690-982 Waterfront Grant Match - Hertford 60,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 23/24 budget to include a grant match for the Waterfront
Project - Town of Hertford as approved at the 3/7/2022 BOC meeting.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUHMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 2nd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2023,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 2nd DAY OF OCTOBER, 2023

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



nrecHd . [« TN

Plaruning Board Reappointment

From: Rhonda Repanshek

To:  Mary Hunnicutt

Date: Fri 9/22/2023 9:04 AM

RE: Planning Board Reappointment

Mary,

Ms. Teressa Blanchard has agreed 1o serve another term on the county Planning Board.

Rhonda Repanshek, Perquimans County Planner
104 Dobbs St. /P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-2027

Perguimans County's Vision: To be a communily of opportunity in which to live, learn, work,
prosper and play.



e Dhe it iy 1

Re: Board Reappointments
Janice Cole <hertfordmanager@gmail.com>

Tue 9/26/2023 3:11 PM

To:  Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicutt@perquimanscountyne,govs,
Gina Durante <Townclerk@townofhertfordne.com™

Grestings Mary,

I consulted with Stacey & Jerty, presented it to Council tast night al their meeting and they voted to recommend the
reappointment of Jerry to the Tourism Board for another term.

Thank you

Jemice MeKenzie Cole

Town Manager

Town of Hertford

114 W. Grubb Street, PO Box 32
Hertford, North Carolina 27944
P(252) 426-1969 ~ F(252) 426-7060
Cell (252) 435-8549
HertfordManager@gmail.com
www.townofhertfordne.com

On Thu, Sep 21, 2023 at 2:49 PM Mary Hunnicutt <MMunnicutt@perguimanscountync.govs> wrote:
Rhonda, Beverly, & Janice,

According to my records, the following board members need to be reappointed for another term if they are eligible
and if they are willing to continue to serve:

Name Board/Commitiee Term Appt. Expire
Blanchard, Teressa Plroning Board (1st term) 3 yrs. 107172020 | 10/1/2023
Hutto, Jo-Ellen Senior Tarheel Regional Legisiature ) .
Robinson & Advisory Board byr 117172022 | 10/31/2023
o i Tourism Development Authority )
Mimlitsch, Jerry (Hertford appointee) 2 yrs. 117172021 ) 10/31/2023

1f you could send me an e-mail stating that they are recommended to be veappointed for another term, I would
greatly appreciate it. [ will need that by September 26, 2023 to have it ready for the October Commissioners

meeting,
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: (252) 426-83484
Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov

Perguimens Counny's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



LRV ] . Dinrra +

Re: Board Trustees for VFD Reappointments

Tracy Mathews <tracymathews@perquimanscountync.govs

Wed 9/27/2023 1249 PM

To:Mary Hennicutt <MHunnicutt@perquimanscountync.govs

Inter-County has changed to Chase Ambrose and IR Beard. All others are the same.
Thanks,

Tracy

From: Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicutt@perqguimanscountync.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 2:52 PM

To: Tracy Mathews <tracymathews@perquimanscountync.gov>
Subject: Board Trustees for VFD Reappointments

Tracy, the following individuals are due to be reappointed this month:

Name Beard/Commitiee Term ADpt. Expire
Winslow, Wada Board Trustees for Belviders/Chappel Hifl Fire Dept. 1yr, 1012022 BFSEHE023
Baker, Julian Board Trustees for Belvidera/Chappalt Hill Fira Dept 1y 10/1/2022 913012023
Hobbs, Banjamin Board Trustees for Bethel Fire Dept. 1 yr. 10012022 83072023
Mathews, Chad Board Trustees for Bethel Firs Dept, 1T, 1041/2022 o9/30/2023
Chappetl, Lawrence | poard Trustees for Durant's Neek u § VI 10/1/2022 | 9/30/2023
Nixon, Mack E. Board Trustees for Durant's Neck | 191, 10172022 | 93012023
Boyce, Jonathan | Doard Trustees for Inter-County Fire Dept, 1 yr, 10/1/2022 9/30/2023
Swaynae, Rober D, Beard Trustees for Inter-County Fire Dept. 1yr. 102022 | BA0/2023

if this list agrees with your listing, please let me know so that we can take action on them at the
October Commissioners' meeting.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk te the Board

Parquimans County

P.O, Box 45

Hertford, NC 27344

Phane: (252) 426-8484

Fax: {252) 426-4034 _

E-Mail: mbhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.gov

Perguimans County's Vision:
7o be a community of opportunity in which to live, fear, work, prosper and play.



nrc e . rrnseam +

Re: Board Reappointments

From: Active Living Office <ActiveLivingOffice@perquimanscountyne.gov>

Date:  Thu 9/28/2023 11:28 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicutt@perquimanscountyne. gov>

Hey Ms Mary. Jo-Ellen Hutto is willing and looking forward to serve. LuRee was able to talk with her. Thank
you.

Beverly

From: Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicutt@perquimanscountync.govs

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 14828 PM

To: Active Living Office <ActiveLivingOffice@perquimanscountync.govs

Subject: Fw: Board Reappointments

Beverly, | need to know if Ms. Hutto is still willing to serve on this highlighted commitiee. I need to know before
torsoreow since 1 am working on my Agenda today.

Thanlks

Mary

From: Mary Hunnicutt

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 2:49 PM

To: Rhonda Repanshek <RhondaRep@perquimanscountyne.gov; Active Living Office
<ActivelivingOffice@perquimanscountyne. gov>; Janice Cole <hertfordianager@gmail.com™
Subject: Board Reappointments

Rhonda, Beverly, & Janice,

According 16 my records, the following board members need to be reappointed for another term if they are eligible
and if they are willing to continue to serve:

Name Board/Committee Term Appt. Explre
Planning Board (1st term) 3 yrs. 10/1/2020 | 10/1/72023
:iS!?-‘%ﬂ!.QI?ﬂTzirl.‘nee‘ sgion gfslaj;gtlm R 022 |-
T . Tourism' Development A'uthority )
Mimlitsch, Jerry (Hertford appointee) 2 yrs, 11/1/2021 | 10/31/2023

If you could send me an e-mail stating that they are recommended to be reappointed for another term, [ would
preatly appreciate it. [ will need that by September 26, 2023 to have it ready for the October Commissioners

meeting,
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicuti@perquimanscountync.gov

Perguimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and pjlcui.



nwea . [u RN 1

ABC Funds Report for FY 22-23

County: Perguimans
Amount of ABC Funds Budgeted $ 4,000

ABC Funds Restrictions per County Allocation: None

Per GS 18B-805(h) since Trillium Health Resources received Alcoholism {ABC)
Funds from your county, we are required to provide an annual report to the
board of county commissioners describing how the funds were spent. Please find
below to a brief description of the expenditures that were paid from July 1, 2022

to June 30, 2023,

Purchase of Naloxone Kits: Trillium purchased and distributed in Perguimans
County 67 Naloxone kits at $3564.40.

Sold Out Youth Foundation — Online curriculum on fentanyl use prevention
purchased for Perquimans County Schools to implement in high schools for

51500.

Poe Center Program- The Poe Center will provide in person Substance Abuse
Prevention Education for parents and others who work with youth, in
partnerships with Perquimans County Schools. Perquimans County Schools will
receive 2 sessions for a total of $1400.

*Substance Abuse Treatment Services: S 302,655 was paid for 81 individuals from
your county to providers for substance abuse treatment.

These Substance abuse treatment expenditures were spent for the treatment of
alcoholism or substance abuse. These funds were paid to providers who
contracted with Trillium to provide substance abuse treatment to consumers with
an address in your county. Services provided include but are not limited to the

below:

« Assessment/evaluation

s OQutpatient treatment and counseiing, including face to face and
~ telepsychiatry and both individual and group '

o Mobile Crisis

e Substance Abuse Intensive Qutpatient Therapy



nsrmi A . Do

o Facility Based Crisis
e QOpioid Treatment

*Denotes State and ABC funds paid for services for consumers residing in
Perguimans County with substance abuse diagnosis. This does NOT include
Medicaid funds paid for the same,



(AT N = | . Pnprn 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY e o

CHARLES WOODDARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHARMAK

TIMOTHY L CORPREW

JOBEFH Y, HOFFLER

PO, BOX 48 o ,
MERTEORD, NORTH CAROGLINA 27944 inadongd
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 V. HACKNEY HIGH, Jit,

MARY B UNNICTFTT COLNTY ATPORNEY
E1UHK T THIANE

W, T"RANf:: HI‘:N.!'H. it
FOGHTTIRAAEE LETTER OF PROCLAMATION

Whereas Reverend George Lee Munden is a lifelong resident of Virginin Reach, Virginja
{Princess Anne County), where he grew up in the Munden's Point Section of the city; and

Whereas Reverend George Lee Munden and his late wife Audrey Mae Harris Munden were
marttied for 60 years prior to her death in 2014; and

Wihereas Reverend & Mrs. George Lee Munden educated their three daughters: Dr. Sharan Mirns,
Karen Munden and Pamels Munden-On throuph the Virginia Beach Public School Systen; and

Whereas Reverend Georpe Lee Munden retired from the Oceana Naval Air Station after 363
years of service as an Engineer Heavy Equiprent Supervisor; and

Whereas Reverend George Lee Munden has traveled from Virginia Beach to Galatia Missionary
Baptist Church in New Hope, NC for 36 years and has served as Pastor to his church and worked
in the Perquimans County Community, He has also served, traveled and preached throughout the

United States; and

Whereas, Reverend George Lee Munden has been the Owner and Operator of G. L. Munden
Landscaping Service out of Virginia Beach, Virginia for the past 55 years.

Now, therefore, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners does hereby express its
congratulations on Reverend Mundan’s celebration of his 36-year anniversary as Pastor of Galatia
Missionary Baptist Church and his 90% birthday celebration. The Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners extends its best wishes to Reverend George Lee Mundon,

Signed this the 12 day of September, 2023.
W\ (fnm{,@m:t &

Frank Heath, County Manager
Perquimans County

WIT N ESSED H ;
ry P. ;{u

fcutt, Clerk to the Board £§ .?‘,"F":::f;‘

Velgy,

AN
o
G

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be a conmuniy af apportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



nrye . e o4 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ™

CHARLES WOODARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIRMAN

TIMOTHY J. CORPREYWY

JOSEPR W, HOFFLER

PO. BOX 43 T, KYLE JONES
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 JAMES W, WARD
' TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 W, HACKNEY HIGH, JR.

MARY P, HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY

CLERK TO BOARD

W, FRANK HEATH, IH
COUNTY MANAGER

RESQLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHERFEAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain
surplus property of the County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners that:

1. The following described vehicle is hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of the

County:
Model Make Model VIN
Year sl St e
2004 Ford Ranger 1FTYR14U54PA00178

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners to sell these vehicles on GovDeals.

3. The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the vehicles at
any time during tlis process.

4, The County Manager, in accordance with State law, shall cause a summary of this
resolution to be posted on bulletin board at Courthouse and place it on the County’s website and
Facebook page. After not less than ten (10) days from the date of publication, the County Manager is
authorized to sell the above-described property to the highest bidder,

Adopted this the 2™ day of October, 2023.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:
SEAL

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of apportunity i which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



927123, 207 PM H&: KVWAKE RBPO -+ VIary HUnnicuUiE - LULGOK
A ‘ D

Re: AWARE Report

Barbara Yates <ydogziila@cs.com>
Tue 8/29/2023 9:41 AM

To:Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountync.govs
Ce:Mary Hunnicutt «MHUnrieutt@perquimanscountync.gov>

Thanks. See ya on 10/2.

On Monday, August 28, 2023 at 10:48:31 AM EDT, Frank Heath <frankheath @ perquimanscountync.govs wrote:

Mary-

Let's shoot for October 2nd. Please confirm on a time with Barbara.

W. Frank Heath, Il MPA
Perguimans County Manager
128 N. Church 5Street
Hertford, NC 27944
(252)426-8484

Perquimans County's Vision: To be o community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

From: Barbara Yates <ydogzilla@cs.com

Sent: Manday, August 28, 2023 10:04 AM

To: Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountyne.govs

Ce: Mary Hunnicutt «MHunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gove

Subject: AWARE Report
Hi Frank,

Thanks for the invite to appear before your board to give a report on AWARE's activities. Would either
Qctober 2nd or October 16 work for y'all?
Barbara

about:blank



lllllllllllllllllllllllllll




EPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS




Drra

WY ¥ L |

LLULS LY

DEDS-12H(ZSE] 6OGLZ ON ‘AL MIIEYZIT JAKA ALK 1S3/ S0BL ANOUD SNOWINEL

QGhE-Z8t 238 -9EL £EGY-BEE SEIF-LEZ BZG-SEE

EEBLE Of ‘uoiuapy LZELE D “uBpLIag FPGLE OM RIDfEn O0B6LZ Db Hauhy BOELZ DM “AND pBqRIHR

LBE X0 (d 1583 A4 BSL AMEE S O5E BALQ POOAMICTIOD G991 pEoY auid uBig 208 PROY UDSUYOP 5002

qqsps Auo), Azqoy A ERRENHT uepiop suabng IEE "Lah0ugE 3 SO

L851-5E

SLOP-aEE 1848 EEEMSLPE-BEE BZEE-8EE ELBZ-GEE BEGLZ DM "SHIAsEIED

LOBLE T “AMD YisgezHD EEZGLE Oy “uBDidED BOELE DM “AMD Yragez|g FEELT DN ‘uopwiEn Baalg ulely LEE

Ll KO8 Od 3RS g 4L L3g 15 WegeziE 3 pig I 9IS 15844 851 A%H SN EEL 0oL Fned

spdie) noag slaboy eUD G Past @ WMo Budsaang uBWAH 13 Bugynsuog uetomog

£E42-699 (B23) FOBL-ERE LOLt-8EE BZE9-gEE 99zE-19¢ {282}

LELBE DN "UERLTOW Hoelg ZEGLE O “woluapl GO5LZ DN I3 tisgezg BOBLE ON AMD yatez)|q EYELE DN e Aaly

PECH BUBAY GG PROH DADID ¥e0) Opd 16E X085 Od 1BEAES ORI BOE L BS0E X080 Od

BusAzaung saapuneg USpILd Ytepy || BAATHAE 18 BujAsalng gampies 1 g fassig
b ASHH0D O |

S3HIV G402 LLOC-SFO0-F NOISIAND Ldinax3 x £L02-0E-6 X ATTHOLS w1
e e} SO S SRS SO ST ANVEav0OHE SN0 |

YPZ00-5800-F SIHIY 807 LNINISYI X EL0C-02-6 X ABIOIS VL

HSTYMA
B eSS PSS N SSSSUURRUN SRS NS S Y VIOId1¥d B M SIAVHL |

45 0£8'ES ¥ 45 6E6'0E d¥

~LEQA-Z800-Z 1B dV-BEOA-ZB00-T 40 NOILYNISWOO T x EL02-L-6 X dAI0HD SNOWINL

H3IHZ1Ng
BT TR U U VUV JUSUURR SRS U R ¥ NIHVA B T I130WYS |

SIHIV ¥ HS-2L0Y0se00
- % HS-LL0V-S800-Z 40 NOULYNISNODIY ) 4 EE0E-£6 b4 TIZMAHYD 1S
SiNANINGD ONSIA LN0 31YG S§3HAay FIL 1y id
TAACHdSY EA K453 # IN0OHL S HOAZANNS AN S.HOAZAUNS

isnsny

ALNNOD SNYIHINDH3d - D01 MIIATY 1V 1d



NED . . [2 YT 1

107 M. Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 : (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-September 2023

GARNISHMENTS: $2,052.60

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $7,716.82

DEBT SETOFFS: 50




4

PBrpen

L.

103n5dsuE Suipgng paudig
Q0L I59°85 aas o5 E % o5y cieg 5595 £L [T a2 GFE'ES Wil
L3 03
03 [ EEOZIMES
03 [ EEOTIREE
08 05 ERGTIBES
a5 o8 TG
HEES HZES 5% I BEES i LZLS EZOZOTE
GiES L85 5:% 0IES i ¥ Z FEES EZOEISENG
0§ Gs EEOEMTS
i o2 LE0EEZG
548 SIES 5% 4 DEES FEOEEES
ares SEUS L QELS z 9058 SEOTMER
7% GEES 5i% 555 Z [ EZOLIEG
DEEg QELS Ghs E [T EZ0Zf6LE
ZHES eHES 4 ZEES LEQEMES
08 a5 EEOCH LG
os 4] CEGEALE
[2:] §E1S i BELS EEOES LG
05is O5ES [ ] GEES ESEfrLE
[i:] 0588 OSEs EEDZELE
U3 Ziys L eiPs EEDEfELS
TLlE €418 Z ELES EENEIL LS
[+ 2] EE02r0LI6
G3 s EZRR/EE
LiLs LLES Sis i Q58 L LFES TLNLBE
fEES SHLES: i 05§ I51% 548 L k'L 4 1aps SE0EAME
LZES FEES G218 k GoE i YeEE LTINS
2l G845 a51LS I 558 i Ly EEORFCE
£ (£ E20EMG
[ i ETOSES
05 s C2NTITE
03 542 1 S48 ES0EiLE
SENIWAY § GALS0430 DN AYE # INOH SLRYIS SLWHId SIHTA [ R R R & LA EL R ENR. e
v RLZEATY Fivis SHEOR TV HNYHIT®R N NS DNEWT TOIHIGETS SMdINe
Fprayng

TGS S5 EIUNCLETE g 1y U SAER 2y} A LoEs0dap s Aundn sy 1 FRE0dap fnp dam ey spumy gﬂu_mn:ua?ﬂeunwﬂwhﬁﬂ_ﬂmu&snﬂﬁu&ss Lisath |

JE0 Sy
ERUMSSIRAIST J0 pieng

BT 19g S g

LHOdIH 40
ALNNOD ENVRINDESS



MIEDIS, (UL AV iWerli Reporting LT A D 1

e

W Fing | Next  ‘ad ~

Case Activity Report

¥

3
*
1k

~
[

4k

VAR

B dn

9/20/2023 1401679 DEEP  |sofid waste  itrash piled in  |Verbal Made contact |Eddie Wynne
CREEK RD yard Warning with owner
and Issued
verbial warhing.
They agreed to
tlean up
property within
two weeks at
which time It
re-inspect,

9/20/2023 1441124 Burning solid {Trash piled up |Verbal Received Eddie Wynne
HAYWOOD  |waste Warning additional
SMITH RD complaint of
possible
buening of
household
trash,
Inspected
property and it
appesrs no
additional
burning had
taken place,
Spoka with
renters again
about the
ordinances,
They did say
thay had
received a
letter from Air
GQuality. Wil
maonitor
situation.

9/8/2023 140|679 DEEP sofid waste  |trash piled in  |Inspection Complaint Eddie Wynne
CREEK RD yard ahouyt tragh
piled up in
yard.

Want to

hﬂps:ﬂwww.iworq.neinorquaportinglRunﬁeport.aspx?runidmzzszi337&runname=u$9039.rdlc&color:ﬂf'1 f1 12



wPE L st B L) MY

iWerQy Reporling

nR.A . e,

property to
verify
complaint and
speak with
owners but no
ane was home,

]

Will try to
contact therm
by phone,
9/8/2023 145 BETHEL [Solid Waste {sofid waste Inspection  [Reevaluate Eddie Wynne
FISHING everywhere situation since
CENTER RD they were
given two
weeaks to get
straight
/672023 145 BETHEL |Solid Waste |solid waste Inspection  |Talked with the |Eddie Wynne
FISHING everywhere renters ebout
CENTER RD the trash and

living in the
camper. They
agreed to
clean up trash.
Will monitor
their progress,

Totat Records: 5
Page: 1 of 1

h:tps:lew.!worq.r:et!iworqueporting!Runﬁenm.aspx?runidr=225333?&runname:uﬁsoag.rﬂm&mml—-ﬂﬁf1 f1

9/26/2023

202



[a 1510 . (= LY. . +

PERQUIMANS COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
159 Creek Dr PO Box 112 Hertford , NC 27944

CF3 By Department - Select Department By Date
For *FIRE MUTUAL AID™ 4/1/2023 - 6/30/2023

YINCIDENT COMMAND® Count Percemt
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 1 100.00%

Total Records For "INCIDENT COMMAND* 1 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.02%
911 MAINTENANCE Count Percant

" POWER OUTAGENLINESIPOLES DOWN

(CABLE/POWERIETC )
Total Records For 911 MA!NTENANCE 19 Dept Calis/Total Calls
CHOWAN GO EMS Count Percent
HREATHING PROBLEMS 1 50.00%
(b GHEST PAINICHEST DISCOMFORT, (NON-TRAUMATIC) L S000%
Total Records For CHOWAN GO EMS # Dept Calls/Total Cals 3.03%
EASTCARE HELICOPTER Count Percent
CHEST PAIN/CHEST DISCOMFORT {NON-" TRAUMATIC) 1 20.00%
S B0.00%.

EIGK PERSDN (SF‘ECIF!C DIAGNOS!$} (Nusc: LS

Cano0%

TRAF—F!GH’R SPORTATIDN INC[DENTS (AC-CIDENT)
T UNCONSCIOUSFAINTING (NEAR) .. - RREER N s B B EH ) C L 20.00%:
Tn{al Recurds For EASTCARE HEL!C.OPTER & Dep! Calis/Total Calis 0.08%
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Count Percant
2.44%

BOATING INCIDENT 1

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT
. TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT o
TRAINING ‘

CAD Repart & Fage 1 o 1 152023 08:20



hub £ Brea 7

EMERGENGV MANAGEMENT Count Parcent
UNKNOWN PROBLEM (PERSDN DDWN)— BICAL ALARN L A8
UTIL!TIES REOUES!’ (WATER / ELECTRICAL) 2 T T 488%
iEAT e

Total Records F—“or EMCRGENCY MANAGEMFm 41 Dept Galis/Totat Calls 0.64%

HERTEORD PUBLIC WORKS Count Percent
FIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE 2 28 87%

" POWER OUTAGE/LINESIPOLES DOWN 2 2857%
(GABLEIF’OWERIETC) o

. UTLITIES REQUEST, (WATER! ELECTRICAL). S RAST

ot Recmds Eor HERTRORD MUBLIC WDRKS 7 Dept Calsiold Calls ot

MAGISTRATE QFFICE Count FParcant
ACCIDENTAL 911 CALL 1 0.61%

T ‘;‘AssAULTISExUAL As AUL"\"/STUN GU
” ASSIST OFFICER

" GUNSHOTS REPORTED
T AND RUN T
RO ONLY
INTOXICATED DRIVER 1
WC I MENTAL SUBJECT 0
- LARCENY -
| MAGISTRATE REQUEST

3 1.83%
164 Dept Callz/Total Calls 2.54%
NG DOT Count Pareant

HCABLEPOWERIETC.)
PUBLIC SERVICE CAL

CAD Report & Fage 2 of 11 2023 0820



MR |2 BN =]

NG DOT Count Percent

TRAFFIC ISSUES (SIGMNS DOWN [ LIGHTS OUT/ETC.) 1 £.33%

Total Records For NC DOT 12 Dam Calls/Total Calls 0.19%

NG FORESTRY Count Percent
CEIRE BRUSH AWOODS FIRE | rr st T e A T U paBe%,

FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE T R 7.14%

Total Records For NG FORESTRY 14 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.22%

NG PROBATION/PAROLE Count Percent
MAGISTRATE REQUEST 100 7 1 o R I L B000%

WELL BEING CHECK S 1 50,00%

Total Records Far NC PROBATION/PARCGLE 2 Dept Calls/Total Cails 0.03%

NG BHP Count Percent

' ASSIST OFFICER
" CARBON MOMN )(IDEIINHALATIC) lH M
"‘I"CARELESG & RECKLESS SR

| GMASE H e

B DISTURBANCE -0 n RO
' DRIVERS LIGENSEIREG!STRATEON S

CURIRE VEHIGLE FIRE D e

‘ 'GUNSHOTSREPORTED T

CHITANDRUN T

INTOXICATED DRIVER

| MAGISTRATE REQUEST |~ 1

' MISSING PERSON / RUNAWAY

. ,Mmomw ASSIST J DISABLED MOTOR!“S'I
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL

- . REQUEST FOR OFFICER. -

- STABIGUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRALMA 1

L BUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY (VEHICLE / PERSON

TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INC.ID NTS

0.83%
A
083% .

45.45%

a WANTEDiET(‘JLEN INQUIFW IR SN Qg‘g%
Telal Records For NG SHP 121 Depl Calls/Total Calls 1.88%
NG WILDLIFE Count Percent
ANIMAL CONTROL 4 8.08%

" LIVESTOCK (N THE ROADWA

CWILDLIFE / HUNTING VIOLATION 7 63.64%
Totai Reeords For NC WILDUIFE 11 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.17%
NIGHTINGALE HELICOPTER Percent
“BREATHING PROBLEMS R e ERaR S 00,00%
Total Records For NIGHTINGALE HELlCOP’TER 1 Dapt CallsfTotal Calls 0.02%
PASQUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS Count Percent
ASSAULT/SEXUAL ASSAULT/ETUN GUN 1 25.00%

Si0R PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MISC ILLNESS) 2
CA[D Report 5 Page 3 OF 1%

50.00%
716/2023 08:20



Mo K . i TN N

FASQUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS Count Parcant
Tolal Records For PASOUOTAMK-CAMDEN EMS 4 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.08%
PERGQUIMANS CO 911 Count Percent
 ACCIDENTAL 911-CALL e e 254 ERNERERE- i v
" AMIMAL CONTROL,
. ASSISTANCE -, ‘ RN P SR S B
'”‘BOLQIATL(AWEMPTTO LO!ZIATL“—.) e N ST nae%

K ‘-‘EREATHING PROBLEMS
" CARDIAC OR RE$PI§ATORY ARRESTIDEATH
- GARELESS & RECKLESS -
CHEST PAINCHEST DISCOMEORT (NON-
CLEAR RADIOST WEEKLY PAGER TES
" DAILYWEBKLY M MAfN'IENANCE -
' "DCIENTRY I TRANSACTION -
WDEBR[S!NTHEROADWAY
L DiSTURBANGE T T T
"DRILL (EiiE  TORNADO / ETC. )
" DRIVERS LICENSE /REGISTRATION . -
”DsszsocmL s&mncms REQUEST o
COEALLS T
FIRE AGTIVATED ALARM
| FIRECONTROLLED BURN ~ .
FIRE STRUCTURE F"IRE
COFUNERAL ESCORT. 7 L o L o
"MAN@UPWCALL o
INFO'ONLY B T T
" INVESTIGATION
U MAGISTRATE REQUEST
" MAINTENANCE REPDRT 5 0.61%
U MIBUSEOF B L s
" Noise comPLant T
L UOTHER LT L Sl e
”PC)WERDUTAGEILINESIF-‘DLESDDWN - T 0es%
, (CABLE/POWERIETC,)
L ,T‘-.PUBLIC SERVIGE CALL

o REPQSESSIDN

 UNLOCK VEHICLEMOUSE
" UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER ! ELECTRFOAL
" "WEATHER EVENTS

WILDLIF& .f HUNTING VIOLATION
Torat Records For PERQUIMANS GO 911 815 Dept CabsMotal Calls 12.64%

PERQUIMANS CO DSS Caunt Parcent

CAD Report & Page 4 Of 11 7I5/2023 08:20



it , Dievev =

PERGUIMANS CO DSS Cournt Parcant
QS‘: - BOCIAL SERVICES RFQLJF"?T S e s RPN E4T1%

l MlSSlNG PERSON/RUNAWAY B 5.88%
T e T T 20 %

‘ PUBL!C SERVICE C‘ALL LA e P RIS SR EESRERTEL
TotaI Records For PERGLUIMANS C‘D D88 17 Dept CallsfTotal Calls 0.26%
PERQUIMANS GO EMS Count Percent
ABDOMINF\!, PAINIPROELEMS 12 1.72%

‘ i"i‘.-j-,AserT mmcea
"‘”Assmmmcl- "

”E!RI;ATHING PROBLENS 70 R wcm%m
R BURN$ {SOALDS)IEXPLOSIDN (BL/ $T) e 0%
: 1.72%
DA%
C014%
o

| 057%
G

”CHDKING i
L CLEAR RABIOS Y WEEKLY. PAGER TEST
"comvumlomsmﬁlzun&s ‘
- DIABETIC PROBLEMS - :
DISTURBANCE
DOMESTIC . . : T
”Dss;soc,um,seawccs REQUEST o
”'Q,EMS MUTUAL AID L e T
EYE pnomewsmmumes
L ERLLE L
CFiGHT
© . FIRE BRUSH/ WOODS FIRE
" FIRE SMELL OF GAS
© . FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE [ BURNING
FiRE STRUCTURE FIRE
- FIRE VEHICLE FIRE

" GUNEHOTS REPORTED

‘ ”THAFF)

M POLBWGR
" MOTORIST ASSIST / DISABLED MOTORIS

PREGNANCWCHiLDBIRTHIM!SCARRIAGE
"GHIA““""“ABNDRMM BEHAVIORISUICIDE ATTEMP! :
' $ERVE PAPERS 1 0.14%

CAL Repart & Page & Of 11 1512023 0820



nLuo B Draaces )

PERQU!MANS CO EMB Coaunt Parcant
T SIGK PERSON (SPECH‘IC DIAGNOSFS) {M}‘%'Cll I.NF$S) s CARDL Lo -13‘61%};;
'SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT ' 201% '
o ‘sma;eumsm:mm—:mm RATING TRAUMA ‘ i
' STANDBY BALL GAME

' STROKE (CVANTRANSIENT {SCHEMIC ATTACK (Ti8) -
| SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY (VEHICLE / PERSON)

| TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT)
CTRAINING '
. ;'-ITRAUMAT:G INJURIES (SPECIFEC)
UNCONSCIOUSIFAINTING (NEAR)
- UNKNOWN PROBLEM (FERSON DOWN) - MEDICAL ALARM
WELL BEING CHECK B
Total Records For PERQUIMANS CO EMS 647 Depl Calls/Total Catls 10.81%

Fercent
B 19(}00% L

PERQUIMANS CO FIRE MARSHAL

T FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE | T e L e B
Tolal Records For PERQU’MANS CD FIRE MAREHAL 2 Dapt Calls/Total Calls 0.03%
PERQUIMANS GO 50 Count Parcent
ABANDONED VEHICLE 0.07%

ACGIDENTALOTTGALL T Coen

ALARM SANK 0.05%

g

CALARMBUSINESS v T T T e U ‘
" ALARM RESIDENTIAL r00%
. ALARM SCHOOL - "‘: SORTEPHEE : S L 028%
‘ANIMALE;TES;ATTAGKS R S 6 S pas%
L UANIMALCONTROL T L
”'ARMED PERSON S
" ASSAULTIBEXUAL ASSAULT/STUN GUN
" ASSIST OFFICER
o {Assus‘mmc&: ' ‘
| BEE (BREAKINGAEN] I‘EHING) ATTEMPTE
| BRE (BREAKFNG&ENTEHING) i pnoencss i
" BOLO T ATL (ATTEMPT TO LOCATE) '
L BREATHING PROBLEMS
T CARBON MONOXIDE/NHALATIONIHAZMATICERN

c:tlc}&'se: o : 007

‘_DFAHETICPROBLEMS e T RN e D09%
CAD Repurtﬁ Page 6 Of 11 7152023 08:20



nWR T . Yoy pt 7

PERQUIMANS GO 80 Count Percant
DISTURBANGE 56 1.30%
CCDOMESTIC L L SO AR 47 . 109%
“DOMESTICVIDLENC‘&ORDER - 0.19%
L pRILL, (F!REITORNADCHETC) G 1 002%
" bRIVERS LICENSE/REGISTRATION & 0.93%
. D38/ SOCIAL SERVICES REQUESTT*{-:‘ T T g D
" ESCORT - 1/ S
‘. ]ﬁ&\nc'rlom T AT ORI & P17 S
PALLS
o ,FIGHT Pt
EiRE ACTIVATED ALARM
 FiRE BRUSH/ WOODS FIRE
FIRE ELEGTRICAL FiRE ‘
CFIREMLLEGALBURN 7
FIRE SMELL OF GAS
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE /BURNING 7/l T T e T T poa
FIRE STRUCTURE EIRE S
“FIRE UNKNGWN TYPE - MISCELLANFOU“% FIRE
"FIRE VEHICLE MRE' a
L FoLLOowuP . R
" EOOT PATROL
ERALD ! SCAM BY. ANY MEANS
FUNERAL ESCORT
'GOKART / ATV 4-WHEELER ON ROADWAY
' GUNSHOTS § REPGRTED ‘
- HANG-UP 011 C:ALL
HARASSMENT
",'”.‘UHEARTPRDBLEMSJAtc:t:r A
- HEMOHRHAGEILACERATIONS o
HIT ANE RUN ‘ S
' ILLEGALLY PARKED vgmcuz

T INACCESS!E!LE INcmEN‘rfOTHER ENTRAPME
- UTRARF) L R
INFO ONLY
L INTOXICATED, DR]VER

”"”mv&sﬂcsAmN ' B

/ DISABLED MOTORIS

HEIGHBORHOGD PATROL
T UNGISECOMPLAINT. AR
OTHER B ' 47

66 1.53%

100%

CAD Repont 5 Page 7 Of 11 TI5/2023 0820



LY ¥ = 0 4 . |+ BTN @

PERQUHMANS CC B0 Count P@m@mt
" OVERDOSEPOISONING (INGESTION) - - . . . o8 017 |
| POWER OUTAGEAINES/POLESDOWN g T T pom
(CABLE/POWER/ETC.)

" PREGNANCY/CHILDBIRTHIMISCARRIAGE .. R RN TR ST 0.02%
"PsvcHxATmcmaNORMALaaHAvromwicmEATTEMPT T '053%'
- PUBLIC SERVICE CALL : S g T T e T

" RECOVER FROPERTY

' REGUEST FOR OFFIGER
‘f‘fsEc:umTYcHr:c;K REUTREEE RV
' GERVE PAPERS
O SERVE WARRANTS FOR ARREST
SERVICE CALL
'QSHOPUFTFH L T . Gt R
SICK PERSON (SPEC‘IFIC DIAGNDS[S) (M[SCILLNESS) e T i
- BOLICITATION - ‘ T T T T 0 0%
| SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT
S STABIGUN%HOWPENETRATING TRAUMA
 STANDBY BALL GAME
" BTROKE (cvmrmAstENT ISGHEM!C ATI‘ACK (m)
| SUBJECT IN CUSTODY
SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY (VEH]CLE / F‘ERSC}N)
THREATS
" UTRAFEIG commoL
| TRAFFIC $TOP
. TRAFF!C!TRAN$PDRTATION tNCIDENTS (ACCIDENT}
TRAINING
. TRANSPORT SUBJECT. .- B I S )
 YRAUMATIC INJURIES(SPECIFIC)
" TRESPASSING ZERR
UNCONSCIOUSEAINTING (NEAR)
| UNKNOWN PROBLEM: (F’ERSDN DOWN} MEDICAL ALARM
" UNLOCK VEHICLEHOUSE
L UTILEIES REQUEST (WATER / a;L.ECTRIGAL
| VANDALISM
| NANTED ISTOLEN INQ{JIRY
"'WEATHL—:R EVFN“I’S )

WILDLIFE / MUNTING VIOLATION 3 0.07%

Total Records For PERQUIMANS CO 80 4302 Dept Calls/Tolal Calls 66.77%

PERQUEMANS’: CO WATER Count Parcent
TOTHER - o T e

UTILIT‘ES REQUFST (WATER / ELECTR]CA )

‘tatal Racords For FERQUIMANS CO WATER 4 Dept Calla/Tolal Calts 0.08%

PERGUIMANS CO WATER RESCGUE TEAM Count Percent
TTEIRE TRAININGITESTING 1 b A000%

| SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 2000%

CAD Repart 5 Page 8 o n 7/R/2023 0820



nuc.g . [x RN TN £

PERQUIMANS CO WATER RESCUE TEAM Count Percent
CTRAINING o Co e e ‘-‘-7‘-.‘-:29.‘9(3,“‘/‘?,]-'{
UTILITIES RFQUFW’(WATERIELECTR!CAL) o R T 2000%

Tatal Racords For PERCHUIMANS CO WATER RESCUE TEAM 5 Dept GallsTotal Cails 0.08%

STATION 2 - BETHEL FD
,...‘,Ass;smwcl; R T T R VDL
BREATHING PROBLEMS R

Percent

‘ .Vf,f.'.:c,:ARaow MONOXIDEANHALATIONIHAZMAT
" EARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREﬁ"HDEATM o 10.00%

4
UFIREAGTIVAYEDALARM , s T B0%
‘szsnusmwoomspmt e e 0%
CFIRE ELECTRICALF}R[; T T e e D T 0%
EiRe LLEGAL BURN 1 | ns0%
' FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE /BURNING i SR 3
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE
. FIRE TRAININGITESTING 7
" FIRE VEHICLE FIRE

j"}.i;NAccEssmLE ”cmENm 'HER ENTRAF‘MEN NON-
- TRAFF). " -
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL

”iij-s;cr: PERSDN (SPECIF]C, DlAGNOSls) (rvnsc ILLNESS) ST

“ason

TEST
| TRAEFICTRANSBORTATION INCIOENTS (ACCIDENT) *7 7 0 L i i s 1 20.00%
Tolal Rﬂcordleor STATION 2 - BETHEL FD l 40 Dept Calts/Told! Galls 0.62%
STATION 3 - HERTFORD FD Count Percent
ACCIDENTAL 911 CRLI. i 2,04%
UALARMERESIDENTIAL - T T T T S %
' BOATING INCIDENT

B ."CCARmAc: OR RESP!F:‘ATDRY ARREET{DEATH
" FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM
"HIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE -

'FIRE ELECTRICAL F[RE ‘
]‘,”Flm:,wELLorGAs R R
'FIREEMELLDFSMOKEIBURNING o

SPORTATION INGIDENTS (AC 8 16.33%
Total Records For STATHON 3 - HERTFORD FD 4% Dept Calls/Total Calls Q.76%

STATION 4 - BELWDERE CHAPEL HILL FD Count Percent
T FIRE BRUSH SWOODS FIRE .t i TR SRR s

CAD Report 5 Pagea 9 of 11 52023 08:20



NG R e 0

STATION 4 - BELVIDERE GHAPEL HILL KD Count Parcent
FIRE SMELL OF GAS 1 7.6%%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE R A 739%
. ‘ 15 38%

FIRE TRANING/TESTING
FIREVEHICLEFIRE - - -
" GUNSHOTS :iémﬁﬂfl:

e
7.69%

- pa i

- SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT. R T e
TRAFFICI‘TRANSPDF{TATDN [NCIDENT { DENT) 2 15.38%
Total Records For STATION 4 - BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL D 13  Dept Calle/Total Calls 0.20%

STATION § - WINFALL FD Count Barcont
"CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH T R RN YT
”FIREBRUEH;WQCJDSHRE S B 1.y 1. S
FIRE SMELL OF GAS ™. BB

FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE

FIRE TRAININGITESTING -

FIRE LINKNOWN TYPE MiSGELLANEOUS FIRE
'T'FEREVEH!CLE FIRE ) ‘

Sl w ot

oTtiER
TRAFFICTRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIBER) 7 1717 T 0w g B 0.00%
Totai Records For STATION 6 - WINFALL FD 30 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.47%
STATION 7 - INTERCOUNTY ED Count
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 2

FIRE BRUSH/WOODS FIRE ' B T (-
FIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE - S ]
CRIREILLEGAL BURN T s g L T e
FFREMUTUALAIDiOUTDFCDUNTYRESPDNSE e
- FIRE SMELL OF GAS " S
"' FIRE STRUCTURE FIR[—:
" FIRE TRAININGTESTING Ly
" FIRE UNKNOWN TYPE - MISCELLAN&OUS FiRE

| SPECIAL AGSIGNMENT. - D R = R
TRAFFICITRANSFORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIDENT} o 5 8.77%
Total Records For STATION 7 - INTRRCOUNTY FD 87 Dept Calls/Totat Calls DA%
STATION 8 - DURANTS NECK FD Count Pereent
o BREATHING: PROBLEMS T ‘ R AT g
FALLS
L FIRE SMELLOF GA! Ll
"#iRE STRUCTURE FIRE o 2 16.67%

' FIRE TRAININGTESTING

"BOWER ¢ OUTAGEILINESIPDLESDOWN P
(CABLE/POWERIETC.)

" BPECIAL ASSIGNMENT - e
R 'TRAFFECJTRANstTA ) ICJN INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT)
| WEATHER BEVENTS - D P PP

1 S | 8.33%

ot Fasords For STATION 5 - DURANTS NEGKED I 12 Dept Cafls/Tolal Calis 0.49%
WINFALL PUBLIC WORKE Count Parcent
1 100.00%

DEBRIS IN THE ROADWAY

CAD Repont & Page 10 Of %% TI5{2023 08.20



[ 1% 3 2 =4 . By 11

Total Records For WINFALL PLIBLIC WORKS 1 Dept CallsrTolal Calls 0.02%

Total Records 6448

CAD Report 5 Page 11 Of M 715/2043 08:20



[ 1Y I . (s EN T

PERQUIMANS COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
159 Creek Dr PO Box 112 Hertford , NC 27344

CF$ By Department - Select Department By Date
For *FIRE MUTUAL AID* 1/1/2023 - 3/31/2023

SINGIDENT COMMAND® Count Percant
FIRE STRUGTURE EIRE 2 100,00%
Tatal Racords For “INCIDENT COMMAND® 2 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0,04%
911 MAINTENANCE Count ‘ Fercent
TURRESTRUCTUREFIRE ol i il A L
MAINTENANCE REPGRT T T ey

- BOWER OUTAGENINESIPOLES DDWN
C(CABLE/ROWER/ETG) © -

Caagn

CTEST

- UTIITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL) - , G T T 3%
Total Records For 911 MAINTENANCE 23 Dept Calls/Motal Calls 0.54%
CHOWAN CO EMS Count FPercent
BREATHING PROBLEMS 1 B0.00%

o . BIGK PERSON (SP’E@]’FiC"D!AGNESIS)'L(MIS,C:LiuL'NEssj RSN LR PR “‘*'-'F,-jﬁd;i;\;o%ft‘-
Total Records For CHOWAN GO EMS 7 [lept Calls/Total Calls 0.04%
EASTCARE HELICOPTER Count Fercent
FALLS 1 50.00%

STABIGUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA & . - T T e L Ilﬁp;pd%,
Total Recards For EASTCARE MELICOPTER 2 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.04%
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Count Percent
BACIK PAIN {NON- TF!AUMA r!c OR NON RECENT TRAUMA) H 2.63%

- BREATHING PROBLEMS - : R
" CARDIAG OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH
CHEST PAINICHEST DISCOMFORT {NON TRAUMAT!C)
' GLEAR RADIOS | WEEKLY F“AGER TEST
- CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES - " i
URALLS
R ‘,.FIGHT LT
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE R
U EIRE SMELLIOR GRS T
" FiRe SMELL OF MDKEIBURNING
| FIRESTRUGTURE FIRE -
FIRE TRAiNINGfTEST{NG
. FIRE VEHICLE FIRE PRI
MDTDR!STASS{ETIDISABLED MOTDR!ST T
TOTHER L T T T e
'SICKPERSON(SFEC!FI&DIAGNOSIS)(MISC mesm -
; "“:'f?TRAFFIGITRANSPORTATION twcmews (ACC BN

CTRAINING 3 7.89%

| TUNCONSCIOUS/FAINTING (NEAR) e : ‘
Tatal Records For EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 48 Dept CalleTotal Calls 0.70%
CAD Report 5 Page 1 Of 18 7/5(2023 08:20



Mo g . Oraeren 12

HERTEORD PUBLIC WORKS Count Darrant
FIRE $TRUCTURE FFF«’.E 1 12 50%
greer T T T e 25008
POWER OUTAGELINES/POLESDOWN F T S arabs
(CABLE/POWER/ETC.)

o 1280%

- TRAFFIC ISSUES (SIGNS DOWN / LIGHTS DUT /ETC) . :
12.50%

'UTILIT!ES REQUEST (WATER ! ELCCTR!CAL)

Toiat Reaords For HERTFORD PURLIC WORKS & Dept Cafs/Total Galls 8,15%

MAGISTRATE QFFIGE Count Paorcent
‘ :ALARM RESED&NT‘AL o o . :‘ T e e 1.":"';"'--"]"‘5}1‘..%"-?.","]‘.‘::. ARRREERN ; ' 551%

ALARM SCHOOL o ‘ S 0.51%
ANIMALGONTROL -+ 17T T T T e L st

0.61%
DB
081%
g%
st
- Costn
IR
a0
bei%

ASSAULT XEEKUAL ASSAULTISTLJN ouw
| ASSIST OFFICER SRR
'Assuswﬁommmt.& T
'ASS[STANCE R
| CHASE
L CRIMINAL summmws
' "mstaANc:E
L .'DDMESTIC
ESCORT
. INTOXICATED' DRNER o
INVESTIGATION
”NC/MENTALSLJEHECT I,
LARCENY
MAGISTRATE REQUEST
OVERDOSE/POISONING (INGESTION)
 PSYCHIATRICIABNORMAL BEHAVIOR/SUICIDE ATTEMPT. e
F‘LJBLICSERVJCECALL o
“jliREF’GRT e e T LT T
" SERVE PAPERS |
‘ ”,GERVE WARRANTs FOR ARREST RN
SHOP LIFTER
- "STABIGUNSHOTIPENETRATING TRAUMA -
| STANDBY BALL GAME
<+ TUUBUBJECT N CUSTORY -
” Wéusmcrous ACTIV!TY (VEHICLE 1 PERSON)

TRAFFIG/TRANSPO AT}DN INCIDENTS {AGCIDENT)

< TRANSPORT SUBJECT. RS Sl T :

| TRESPASSING B e R 1 Casdn
Total Recards For MAGISTRATE OFFICE 164  Dept Calls/Total Calls 1.03%
WG DOT Count Percent

"TARIMAL CONTROL R R 5.00%.

TRAEFIC !SSUES(SIGNSDOWNIMGHTS outretey T 2 5000%

T TRAFFIGITRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 0 i 1 U 2800%

Total Records For NG DOT. e 3 Dept CatierT otal Cals 507%
NG FORESTRY Count FPatrcant
GAD Report 5 Page 2 Of 10 71812023 08:20



Ly § o Y ok Demws TA

NC FORESTRY Count Parcent
FIRE BRUSH / WOODE EIRE 7 §2,64%
FIREGONTROLLEDBURN 7 1 o T iz B48%
“PIRE NEAR A STRUCTURE o o Y Y
CMAINTENANGE REPORT. i T e ORI % D T 08%
Total Records For NG FORESTRY 11 Dept Calis/T oial Gals 0,20%
NG PROBATION/IPARCLE Count Percent
ASSIST PROBPAROLE 1 33,23%
PUBLICSERVICE GALL . . . " o B e e PV E RN PRI X: 1
| SERVE WARRANTS FOR ARREST T 33.33%
Totat Records Far NG FROBA TION/EAROLE 3 Dapt Calls/Total Calls 0.06%
NG 8HP Percent
ABANDONED VEHICLE e DB7%:
" ANIMAL BITESIATTACKS 087%
ASSIST OFFICER . * L 435%

oaT%
14 T8%
087%
Rt
087%

CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREST!DEATH o
' CARELESS & RECKLESS e
'DAMAGE TO PROPERTY

- DRIVERS LIGENSE / REGISTRATION 1. % 2o T SR

FALLS

' FIRE MUTUAL AEDJOUT OF COUNTY RESPONSE Y72
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE i
GOKART / ATV [ 4-WHEELER ON ROADWAY RS TIU
GUNSHOTS REPORTED S
INEQ ONLY og
INTOXICATED DRIVER ' 455%

U2t
174%

08T

Co87%

" MAGISTRATE REQUEST - |
MOTORIST ASSIST / HSABLED MDTDR!ST
gusFicious AG"{‘IV]‘W (VEHIGLE ! PERSGN}

Dl malaet ol a o leet poi Al oaldet w3

TRAFFIC GONTROL
©RAFEIC :ssu&s (SIGNS DOWN /LIGHTS OUT/ETG) ‘ L0 8T%
| TRAEFIC STOP D 2 C174%
‘TRAFF!G/TRANSPORTAWDN INCIDENTS (Accm" MY L B130%
 TRANSFERRED (911) CALL U A74%
© 7 UNKNOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOWN) < MEDICALALARM & 1 o o T -0.87%
Total Recotds For NC SHP 115 Depl Calls/Total Calls 243%
NC WILDLIFE Count Percent
ANIMAL CONTROL 1 33.33%
URUBLIC BERVICE CALL 10T AT 38.58%
' WILDLFFEIHUNTING 'VIOLA‘?lDN ' ' ' o o e 3333% .
Tolal Records For NC WILDLIFE 3 Depl CalisfTotal Cally 0.06%
NIGHTINGALE HELICOPTER Count Percent
" BREATHING PROBLEMS L 3.33%:
STABJGUNsHQTmENEmATING TRAUMA 1 33.33%
~ TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) "~ <7 o i et SRENONERIINE. VS
Total Records For NIGHTINGALE HELICOFTER 3 Dept Catla/Tolal Calls 0.06%

CAL Report & Page 3 Of 10 7IBI2023 08:20



2 1% 5.+ 30 AN QDmmm ML

PASOUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS Count Percent

TRANSFERRED (941) CALL 1 100.00%

Total Records Far PASQUOTANK-CAMEEN EMS 1 Dept Calls/Tolat Calls 0.02%

PERQUIMANS O 911 Count Percent
o 3"ACGII,‘,1EENTAL 811.CALL T SRR ; : 23 26%:];1

ALARM BUSINESS 0 13%

' ALARM RESIDENTIAL.
 ANIMAL CDNTRDL '
ABsISTANCE - v v
BACK PAIN (NON*TRAUMATIC OR NON RECEN?‘ TRALJMA) .
BREATHING PROBLEMS R
CARELESS & RECKLESS
. CHARTER 90 - DRUGACTNITY AT
CHOKING
CLEAR RADIOS | WEEKLY PAGER TEST " .+ - - L 1aEe%
‘ DAILYANEEKLYMAINT&:NANCE ' S :
CDCIENTRY/TRANSACTION - L T TR ;|
U PRILL(FIRE/TORNADOETCY
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM
" FIRE CONTROLLED BURN.
FIRE MUTUAL AIDIOUT OF COUNTY RESPONSE |~ 1@ o
' FRAUD / SCAM E!YANY MEANs o
FUNERALESCORT =
GUNSHOTS REPORTED
' HANGUPQHCALL R
HIT AND RUN R
CINFOONLY
CINTOXICATED DRIVER
VG TMENTALSUBJECT e
' MAGISTRATE REQUEST
" MAINTENANCE REPORT
MISSING PERSON / RUNAWAY
' ]MISUSEDFQH R
T QTHER
L PUBLIC § SERVICE CAL!_
""" REPOSESSION.
. SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (M!SC mwes*s)
h "%usplc:ous ACTIVlTY (VEHJC:LE. !F'ERSON)
'”1&37
YRAFFIC 8TOP
",TRAFFIG/TRANSPDRTATION INCIDENT$ (AGCIDENT)
“TRANSFERRED (911) CALL '
*WELL BEING CHECK T
Tatal Records For F'ERQUIMANS CD TR

Dept Calls/Total Galls

PERQUIMANE CO DES Count Parcert
DOMEST[C 1 7.14%
F'UBt G SERVICE CALL 21.453%
CAD Report & Page 4 Of 10 7/5/2023 08:20




[a 1% 1=~ Bmeon 18

PERQUIMANS CO DS Count Percent
‘BERVICE CALL - Lo e e S e e e T4

WELL BEING CHECK - - . 7.14%

Tolal Resords For PERQUIMANS GO DS 14 Gept Cals/Total Cally 0,26%

FERQUIMANS GO EMS Count Pement
~ABDOMINAL PAINPROBLEMS " 1ot T T 2R

| ALLERGIES (REACTIONS)IENVENOMAT!ON‘% oz

(STINGSBITES)
"ARIMAL BITES/ATTACKS

ot
| ASSAULTISEXUAL ASSAULTISTUNGUN

0.44%
. D30%

“AS;S‘;ISTANCE , Co : . :
BACK BAIN {NON&TRAUMAT!C DR NDN RFCFNT THAUMA) 0.89%
BREATHING PROBLEMS ‘ N BT T A302%
CAREON MONDX]DEIJNHAL,ATICJNIHAZMATICEFEN ' e 0.15%
CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREST/ORATH " it B RTIIE ¥ < "
CHAS!; 1 T 015%
| CHEST PAINICHEST DISCOMFORT (NON-TRAUMATIC) BT Tk
| CHOKING
' ,'GDNVULSIDNS.’SEIZUREES 1
DIABETIC PROBLEMS g
D]STURBANCE LR
DOMESTIC 2
EMS MUTUAL AID L8
EYE PROBLEMS/ANJURIES 1
EALLS : L et T T 148%
FIGHT ‘ B I 030%
FIRE NEAR A STRUCTURE S e e 05
FIRE SMELL OF GAS S g O D44%
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKEIBURNPNG S e 015%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE - 0.89%
"P"lFiETRNNING!TEST!NG Q8%

PIRE VEFICLE FIRE ‘ oo
'”'.""HEADACHE R
" MEART F’ROBLEMSIAIGD
s HEMDRRHAGEILACERATEONS

' INTOXICATED DRIVER
‘-:M:HFOLLOW-UP EREIE
Mo‘romsrAsswrmiaABLED MDTOF«HST R
-f‘iMUTUALAID B :
" OTHER
|+ OVERDOSE/FOISONING (INGESTION) -~
. PREGNANCY/CHILDBIRTH/MISCARRIAGE
. PSYCHIATRICIABNDRMAL asmwomsumme ATTEMPT
' SERVE PAPERS
U BICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) {MISC ILL‘ :55)
" SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT ‘
- STAB/GUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA™ RN
| STROKE (CVAJTRANSIENT [SCHEMIC ATTACK ("1 rA) o
‘Vsusp;clous AGTIVITY (VEHICLEIPERSGN) BEREUE I

CAD Report 5 page 5 of 10 71512023 08:20



MLD . Bars 47

PERQUIIVANSG CO EMS Coatint Percent
TEST 1 0.16%
TRAFFIG/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS {ACCIDENT) g T 4
TRANSFERRED (311} CALL T KT 8
CTRAUMATIC INJURIES (SPECIFIC) - " 1 e L g 0 4d%
| UNCONSEIOUSEAINTING (NEAR) T e e e

”‘;UNKNDWN FROBLEM. (PE;F-:‘%ON [}DWNJ MEDICALALARM S T e T T %
WELL BEING CHECK 0.74%

Totat Records For PERQUIMANS CO EMS §76  Dept Calis/Total Calts 13.50%

F’ERQUlMANS CO FIRE MARSHMAL Count ) Fercent
| FRE STRUCTURE FIRE . & - L e e e e O UAC00%

Totsl Revords For PERGUIMANS SO FRE MARSHAT 2 Dept Calis/Total Calis 0,04%

PERQUIMANS CO 50 Count Percent
ABANDONED VEHIGLE - 3 0.09%
”ACCIDENTALQM C:AL[ ST R e e A C02%
ALARM BANK S Ty C0.03%

LCAUARMBUSINESS T T e ST T e
" ALARM RESIDENTIAL S48 U s

CLALARMBCHOOL T L AL 0%
" ANIMAL BITES/ATTACKS e T T gaam
ANIMAL CONTROL L
ASSAULTISEXUAL ASSAULTISTUN GUN
ASSISTOERICER © - x
ASSIST PROHIPARGLE
ASSISTANGE
B&E (BREAKIN@&FN T'ERING} ATTEMPTED I DLD
. BRE (BREAKINGSENTERING) IN PROGRESS ' - 0 h o
" HOLO I ATL (ATTEMPT 1O LOC.‘.ATF) Co
‘BREATHING PROBLEMS . v . SRR SRR .
CARBON b MomoxsmwmtrALATloNfHAzMAWCBRN VU
. CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREST/DEATH "+ "0 0
" CARELESS & RECKLESS
' CHAF’TER 90 DRUG ACTIVITY

CHASE

CHEST PAINCHEST DISCOMFORT (NON-TRAUMATIC) - . - "
Cewokine T |
e PROCESS T T
' CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES
CORIMINAL SUMMONS T

" DAMAGE TO PROPERTY
| DCIENTRY / TRANSACTION 1 .00
 DEBRIS IN THE R'OA:J'WAY"' S
E QmABETlc FROBLEMS L
‘ K}ISTURBANCE ‘
L DOMESTIC ,
DOMESTIC VIOLENGE ORDER
" DRILL (FIRE ! TORNADO/ETC.).
DRIVERS LICENSE / REGISTRATION
CAD Report B Page 6 Of 10

752023 08:20



Lig 15 ] = N 3 Damn TQ

PERQUIMANS GO SO Count Percent
'DSS[SGGIAL ‘E’FRV'CE‘; REQUEST co ‘.': o ] l". ' . . " ‘i N L ) ‘: : (]{33% :
ESCORT T 11y uaiw
EVIGTION g O
FALLS
RGHT

FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM

FIRE BRUSH / WOODS ch S
FIRE ILLEGAL BURN
FIRE MUTUAL AIDIOUT OF COUNTY RESPONSE. .~ -
FIRE SMELL OF GAS o
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / aummmcs -

'FIRE STRUGTURE FIRE '

FIRE UNKNOWN WPE M!SCELLANE.DLJ& FIRE
FIRE VEHICLF FIF&&C—Z

FoLLowwe

| FOOT PATROL

" FRAUD / SCAM BY ANY MEANS
FUNERAL ESCORT

o OOKART FATV [ 4 WHEELER ON HOAmWAY

GUNSHOTS REPORTED
HANG-UP 911 CALL ‘
HARASSMENT
HEMORRHAGE/LACERATIONS
MIT AND RUN '
HOSTAGE SITUATION / KIDNAPPING
LLEGALLY F'ARKED VEHICLE
INFEO ONLY ‘

INTOXICATED DRIVER

CINTOXICATED PFDESTRJAN

R R A S R P - 1S

INVESTIGATION

; NGIMENTAL SUBJECT N

LARCENY '

LIVESTOCK (IN THE ROADWAY / YARD) ~ 700 e A T
LOFTERING B A

MAGISTRATE REQLJL—."ST

" MiH FOLLOW-UP

; .:‘MEESING PE ON,/ RUNAWAY

MISUSEOF 611

 MOTORIST A3SIST i DISABLED Mc;:mms'rj‘; R A
MUTUAL A S

",‘NEIGHB«::HHQOWATROL G
“NOISE ¢ CDMPLA!NT

" GPEN DODR ‘

OTHER

T OVERDOSE/ROISONING (INGESTION) -7 0

| POWER QUTAGE/INESPOLESDOWN 2 0.06%
(CABLEIPDWERIETG) e
CBROWLER T e T e 0.06%

CAD Report 5 Page 7 O 10 7/5/2023 08:20



nuep . . Daws 10

FPERGUIMANS GO 30 Count Fercant
PSYCHIATRIC/ABNORMAL BEHAVIORISUICIDE ATTEMPT 20 0.60%
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL o T R T T A%

'RECOVER PROPERTY - L 1
REPORT - 00 "o 0 T e g 03
‘mEPogESSION Ty 603%
" REQUEST FOR OFFICER L e T g L 030%
CsECURITY CMECK T g e
SERVE PAPERS ~  ~ T g A
SERVEWARRANTSFORARREST - 0%
SERVICE CALL - e g T T 0a0%
SHOP LIETER s T pasw
U SICK PERSON {SF‘EGIF’IC DIAGNDS|S) (MISC ILLNESS) LL027%
| SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 086%
STAB/GUNSHOTIPENETRATING TRAUMA L e s 0%
'STANDBY BALL GAME - S ¥ - 74
'sTROK&(CVA}/TRANsu:NT ISCHEM;CAWACK (TIA) U T 003%
SUBJECT IN CUSTODY ST g T T T 6o
SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY (VEHICLE ( PERSOR) 7 W T g T T BT
TEST ' o e <13
THREATS el : 027%
TRAEFIC CONTROL e 0.08%
TRAFFIC ISSUES (SIGNS DOWN / LIGHTS QUT/ETC.) Lo e 0.08%
TRAFFIC 8TOP ‘ - T e  426%
TRAFFICTRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) -~ - 1o 97 0 0 0 230%
TRAINING - ' . L Y <
TRANSFERRED (1) GALL .0 o L g e T 008%
TRANSPORT SUBJECT - S
- TRAUMATIC !NJUF?IES (SF'ECIFIC) o R A |
TRESPASSING Ty gl
CUNAUTHORIZERUSE ™"~ o i T e
UNCONSCIOUSFAINTING (NEARY 7 g
UNKNOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DDWN) MEDICALALARM LT g e pEe%
UNLOCK VEMICLEMOUSE T e
UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL)
VANDALISM
. WANTED / STOLEN INQUIRY
" WELL REING GHECK )
'“WILDUFE!HUNTINGVIQLATION S e e o
WRECKER REQUEST o I
Tolal Records For PERQUIMANS CO S0 33585 Dept CallsfTotal Calls 82.06%

PERQUIMANS CO WATER Count Parcent
- TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) .0 0 " h i P e L A
UTRLITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL) o 2 86.67%

Total Records For PERGQUIMANS GO WATER 3 Dept Cafls/Total Calls 8.06%

PERQUIMANS CO WATER RESCUE TEAM oy "
OTHER - T T s T 18T
TRAINING B A e T e IR

CAD Report § Page & Of 10 7/5/2023 08:20




e T . tmrm 30

Totat Records For PERQLIMANS GO WATER RESCUE TEAM & Dept Calls/Total Calls n.11%
RAILRDADS Count Parcent
TRAEFIC tS5UES (SIGNS DOWN ( LIGHTS OUTVETE.) - 0 0 i, oo e o T 100.00% -
Tolal Recards For RAILROADS 1 Dept Cals/Totat Catls 0.02%
STATION 2 - BETHEL FD Count Percent
CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREST#DFATH 2 8.25%
FALLS - : L L BEE%
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 1 Caaa%
FIRE BRUSH /WOODS FIRE R L 9.a8%.
1 3.13%

| FIRE MUTUAL AIDIOUT OF CDUNTY REEF‘ON&E
| PIRESMELE DFGAS SR
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE
'FIRE TRAINING/TESTING
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE
OVERDOSEPOISONING (INGESTION) -
STROKE (GVAYTRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK (Tm.)

A kL
1563%
eaek
343%
AR
3.13%

TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (AGGIDENTY 7 0 g e IRRRD- L L
UNKNOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOWN) - MEBICAL ALARM U anan
Tolal Records For STATION 2 « BETHEL FD 32 Depl Calls/Tolal Catls 6.59%
STATION 3 - HERTFORD ED Count Percent
ALARM RESIDENTIAL R Con s e e R s . :-‘:-.35.',13%*;-;.‘;
CARBON MowoxrrjrsflNHAl,ATicmn'lAzMchBRN o . ”‘2‘56‘%‘
GARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH . ‘ U 533%
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 12 B2%
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE A%
¢ 2.56%

" FIRE CONTROLLED BURN
" FIRE SMELL GFGAS .
FIRE SMELL OF smoma:auawma ‘
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE
FIRE TRAINING/TESTING
FIRE UNKNOWN TYPE - MISCELLANEDUS F!RE
FUBLIC $EFWIC;E GALL
CTEST O n T

L ee
© 2.56%

e
SR A L O

| 2.56%
e 2EE%.

TRAFFICTRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (ACG!DENT) 20.51%
Total Racords For STATION 3 - HERTFORD FD 39 Dapl Calls/Total Calls 0.72%
STATION 4 - BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL FD Count Percent
" FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM T ‘ ' BT B
FIRE CONTROLLED BURN
- FIREMUTUAL AIVOUT.OF COUNTY RESPONSE .© "o
FIRESMELLDFSMOKEJBURNING e
| EIRE TRAININGMESTING 7 i T T T g RPN L N
RASEIGITRANSEORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) S g Ci280%
Total Records For STATION 4 - BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL FD 16 Dept Calla/Totat Cails 0.30%
STATION 6 - WINFALL FD Count Percent
ALARM RESIDENTIAL - B R SR I ST PR ¥ 11 S
CLEAR RADIOS /| WEEKLY PAGER TEST 4 3BET%
CAD Report 5 Page 9 Of 10 71512023 08:20



[ 73 - O A Baas ¥

STATION & - WINFALL FD Percent
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARI T 14%
' FIRE SERVICE ASSIGNMENT 357%
FIRE SMELL OF GAS * CTA4%
" FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / sunwlmc* aET%
FIRE STRUCTUREFIRE 21.43%.
FIRE TRAINING/TESTING 40.71%
STAB/GUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA AT
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (Ar:,m r;m') wI%
Total Records For STATION & - WINFALL #D 28 Pept Calls/Total Calls 0.5%%
STATION 7 - INTERCOQUNTY FD Count Percent
BREATHING PROBLEMS T e e e e L et
CHEST F'AINRCHEST DISCOMFOR”T (NON}RAUMATIC} A
DoMESTIC
FIRE AGTIVATED ALARM
FIRE BRUSH /WOODS FIRE

FIRE ILLEGAIL BURN

FIRE MUTUAL AIDIOUT OF coumw RESFONSE

FIRE NEAR A STRUCTURE 1

FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 1

FIRE TRAINING/TESTING 3

FIRE VEHICLEFIRE T g M T T T B
3
1

SPECHAL ASSIGNMENT
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENTY
TRANSFERRED (911) CALL S
Tolal Records Far STATION 7 - INTERCOUNTY FD 39 Depl Calls/Total Calls

STA'TTON 8 - DURANTS NECK FII
“CARDIAG OR RESF’IRATORY ARREST?DEATM

CONVINL SIONSISEIZURES
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE
FIRE ILLEGALBURN
FIRE NEAR A STRUCTURE
FIRE STRUCTUREEIRE
FIRE TRAINING/TESTING
U POWER C}UTAGEILINESIPDLES mww
L (CABLE/POWERIETC) 0 n i LI e
TRAFFic:TRANstTATroN INCIDENTS (Acc:mE 5 31,25%
TTRAINING T ‘ g e
Total Racords For STATION 8 - DURANTS NECK FD 18 Dept CaflafTotal Calls 0,30%
WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS Count Farcent
ANIMAL CONTROL 1 33.33%
OTHER . LT e T e e BEETH
Tolal Records For WINFALL PUBLIG WORRS 3 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.06%
Total Records 5406
AL Report 8 Page 10 Of 1¢ 152023 08:20



SOANARAITTEL DEDADTC  MD

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



[l TP, S [« BT L

PERGUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 158 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (2562) 426-2049 Fax

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

911 Communications Division Advisory Beard

Thursday, July 27, 2023 ~ 7:00 P.M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Building
MINUTES

Welcome ~ Provided by Jonathan Nixon, followed by the blessing by Assistant Chief A.J. Moore
Host — Inter-County VFD

Minutes from January 2023 Meeting — Emailed

Introductions (see sign-in sheet for attendance)

Reports:

“ 011 Communication Division - Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

911 Communications Division Advisory Board

+  Purpose - The purpose of the 911 Communications Division Advisory Board is to analyze and
evaluate community expectations for 911 service delivery, assess and recommend new strategies to
improve public safety, identify and advocate for needed resources to achieve public safety
objectives, and serve as a communication forum for public safety matters. The 911 Communications
Division Advisory Board serves at the pleasure of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners.

»  Members:
-County Commissioner -Law Enforcement
-Town of Hertford *Sheriff’s Office
-Town of Winfall *NC Wildlife
~County Manager -Volunteer Rescue Squad
-Emergency Services Director- -Fire Service
-911 Shift Supervisors *Fire Chiefs’ Association
-EMS Shift Supervisor *Bethei Fire Dept
-Emergency Management *Hertford Fire Dept
-Emergency Services P1O ¥Belvidere Fire Dept
-Fire Marshal *Winfall Fire Dept

*Inter-County Fire Dept
*Durants Neck Fire Dept
*NC Forestry



D4 fr LTOFY 2

Meeting Schedule - The 911 Communications Division Board meets on the 4™ Thursday in January, April, and

Octaber, unless rescheduled.
+  Oversight - The Emergency Services Director is tasked with organizing and conducting the quarterly
meetings to include producing an agenda and mecting minutes for each meeting. Meeting
correspondence is relayed via email to members.

GENERAL INFO. EQUIPMENT, & SOFTWARE:

o 911 Grant Project is under way. Winfall tower upgrades Expected October 2023, 7500 E

consoles backup FSAP
o 911 Training program has had a major overhaul to include introduction of TC I positions,

o COA has provided EMD Certification Classes — It has been a help for providers.
o Administration line VOIP line project has been completed.

PERSONNEL & TRAINING:

5 Part-time TCs (4 non-certified, 1 fully certified)

NC Sheriffs' Standards Class held in May 2023 with 3 attendees at COA.
Currently, 4 TCs are in class in Durham this week.

NC Sheriffs’ Standards In-Service July 12, 2023

Training program in place — work in progress but coming along nicely.
Accidental 911 Calls Info Sheet & Call Volume numbers provided.

O 0D 00 G

SHERIFF’S OFFICE: Has 2 available deputy positions. National Night Qut October 3. Possible Haunted Trail
at the Rec Center.

NC WILDLIFE: Absent.

RESCUE SQUAD: No report.

FIRE CHIEFS’ ASSOCIATION: Chief Woodard thanked commissioners for budget increase. Thank you for
TCs relaying hydrant & location information. Would fike to have pertinent info from TCs regarding LE, EMS,

etc.

BETHYEL FIRE DEPARTMENT: Community Safety Day October 1. Substation on Church’s Ln moving
forward,

BELVIDERE FIRE DEPARTMENT; Chief Dail asked about the wreck that FID didn’t get dispatched to. He
was advised it was mostly a domestic situation,

DURANTS NECK FYRE DEPARTMENT: Chief Bure stated the new station was coming along. He thanked the
commissioners for budget increase as well, He also thanked Sheriff White for LE involvement on wrecks.

HERTFORD FIRE DEFPARTMENT: Chief Woodard advised of Back-to-School event August 26. Gun raffle
October 14. He asked about wreck with extrication “Careless & Reckless” on I Am Responding and was told
that what call originated was how it goes out. Communications will try to be more specific with call details.




oL . |2 Y. TN 3

INTER-COUNTY FIRE, DEPARTMENT: Asst. Chief Moore relayed AFA raffle ends August 7 — Grand Prize
Qide x Side. For the mutual aid call with Durant’s Neck where car was teetering and unstable, he wanted
personnel to be careful of going in & out of vehicle until vehicle is stabilized and importance of command

establishment,

WINFALL FIRE DEPARTMENT: Chief Terranova advised of assistant chief appointment to Steven Murray.
The new engine will be here hopefully in October. )

NC FORESTRY: Forestry 1 advised fully staffed.

TOWN OF HERTFORD: — Absent.

TOWN OF WINFALL: Absent

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS: — Commissioner Nelson thanked everyone for their roles.

COUNTY MANAGER: Absent

EMERGENCY SERVICES REPORT:

EMS Division Updates:

New dual-band 7/800 & VHF portable radios are in service (jomnt project with the Sheriff”s Office ~

Multi-Year Lease/Purchase)
We will be replacing mobile radios in credentialed vehicles thanks to an Assistance to Firefighters Grant

BLS Bags and AEDs are on all support vehicles

The new Zone 3 for the MIH Coordinator has been ordered — waiting for delivery

Starting in February we were approved to begin staffing a 3 EMS Duty Crew from Noon to 8pm daily
with part-time staff

Has not been staffed on the weekends due to staff not picking up the shifts.

Only partially staffed most weekdays due to staffing

July I* unit scheduling time has been moved to 8a-8p — Staff still picking up only partial shifts
Successful Internship for the 2nd semester of Perquimans County High Sehool

NEAAAT and Perquimans High are anticipating participation in Fall 2023

FY 23-24 Approved Projects:

New EMS Unit with new stretcher/cardiac monitor/chest compression device/power load system
Driveway in front of the EMS base has been repaired

Upgrades coming to existing Controlled Substance Safes

Replace 7 computers at end of life

AED at Courthouse Annex (exterior of building)

o

o000

000 COC0 000

Pending Projects/Trainings/Community Preparedness Activities

HazMat Exercise in Gates Co — July 29, 2023

EMS Division Virtual Staff Meeting - August 14, 2023
o 911 Division Virtual Staff Meeting - TBD

o Indian Summer Festival - September 8" and 9, 2023
o National Night Out - October 3, 2023

o EMS at the OBX - October 9-10, 2023

o <



o1 . D A

QLD BUSINESS:

Perquimans County Master Public Safety Radio System Update (See PowerPoint)— Patch VHF to Viper.

o
Winfall Tower Project discussed. Code plugs and Talk Groups were reviewed,

o Basic EMS OPs for the Fire Department - Dates given. Clif Beaman coordinating training.
NEW BUSINESS:
o 15T & 2NP Quarter 2023 Report by Agency (via email)

o Texting Update - Agency Rosters Distributed

o New Water Haul Changes

o Fire Department Criminal History Record Checks. Signature sheet was distributed and given to Chief
Woodard to relay to Fire Chiefs’ Association for approval.

o Statewide Mutual Ald Agreement

o RACE-CARS update — CPR Text from 911 — Explained the importance of hands-only CPR and its
impact.

o LEPC Fixed Fertilizer Facility Exercise — postponed
o Possible County-wide Exercise in the Fall — Landfill

o Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement — Discussed. See PowerPoint.

o American Legion - Law Enforcement Officer, Firefighter, Telecommunicator, EMS Employee of the
Year Banquet. Fire Departments will recognize one from each department and Williamston will decide
the winner, Deadline is August 15. The banquet will be Septernber 11. Fire & LE arc at state level
only.

o Meeting schedule — January, April, & July

o Julie thanks all departments involved in missing person incident,

o Additional comments/concerns

HOST FOR NEXT MEETING: — Durants Neck VI'D

Meeting Schedule: Jenvary-26,-2023 April 27, 2023 (canceled) July-27-2023 October 26, 2023

Adjournment

Respectfully submitted — Andrea Stoner, 911 Shift Supervisor If & Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director



Perquimans County
911 .Communications. Division.
Advisory.Board. Meeting-

SERVICES:

Thursday, July 27, 2023 = 7PN

= Meeting Schedule: The 911 Communications
Division Advisory Board meets on the 4
Thursday in the months of January, April, and
Qctober, unless rescheduled.

+ Qversight: The Emergency Services Director
is tasked with organizing and conducting the
quarterfy meetings to include producing an
agenda and meeting minutes for each meeting.
Meeting correspondence is relayed via email to
members.

« Purpose: The purpose of the 91l

fad = 2 ] Eievrre =

Commmunications Division Advisory
Board is to analyze and evaluate
community expectations for 911 service
delivery, assess and recommend new
strategies to improve public safety,
identify and advocate for needed
resources to achieve public safety
objectives, and serve as a communication
forum for public safety matters. The 911
Communications Division Advisary
Board serves at the pleasure of the
Perquimans County Board of
Comnuissioners.

Members: Cannty Cmmissialer

«Twwn of Hertford

~Town of Winfall

-County Manoger .

-Emergency Services Direcror

811 hilt Supervisors

EMS Bhift Supervisor

-Energency Manngainent

-Emergency Services FIO

a[Fire Marghad

Law Enforcement
*Sherifls Office
“Winfall I3
W Witdlife

~Valumeer Resoirs Saqusd

-Fire Service
*Fire Chief's Associstion
*Hethel Fire ‘[‘Jc%
*Belvidere Five Dept
*Daranti Meck Fire Dept
*Hentford Firg Dept
*Intergounty Fire Dept
*Winfall Fire Departtieat
+NL Forestry




WOt Center ~NC Farestry
~J.aw Enforcemert ~Fown of Hertford
*Sherifi's Office ~Town aof Winfalf

~County Commissioner
«County Manager
-Emargency Services
DHrectar

YWinfull FD

~Volunteer Rescue Squad

-Fire Departments
*Fire Chief*s Aszocintion
*Bethel Fire Depr
*Belvidere Fire Dept

*Durant’s Neck Fire Depr
*Hertford Fire Dot
*Intercounty Fire Dept
*Winfall Fire Dopt

5 Part.titme TCs {4 non-cortified, 1 fully ceetified)
ar COA,.
Cusrently, 4 TCs are in class in Durham this week,

M Sheriffs' Standards In-Service July 12, 2023,

nicely,

N Sheriffs' Standards Class held in May 2023 with 3 attendees

Training program in place « werk it progress but coming along

Dronerem &

Lo v |

GENERAL INFO, EQUIPMENT, & SOFTWARE

* 911 Grant Project is under way
* Winfall tower upgrades Expectet October 2023
= 7500 E consoles back up PSAP

= 911 Training program has had a major over-haul
te include Introduction of TC I positions

* COA has provided EMD Certiflcation Classes —
Has been a help for providers

v Administration ling VOIP fine project has been
campietad

Accidental 911 Calls




Accidental/911 Hang-Up Calls

[l

011 Center

«Law Enforcement
*Sheriff’s Office
*Winfali FD

~Volunteer Rescue Squad

<Fire Departments
*Fire Chief’s Assaciation
*Bethel Fire Dopt
*Relvidere Flre Dept
*Prarant’s Meck Fire Dept
*Hertford Fire Dept
*Tatercounty Fice Dept
*Winfall Fire Dept

Ty o oy r

=N Forestry

~Town of Hertford
“Town of Winfall
-County Commissioner
«County Manager
<Hitlergency Services
Direttor

'HazMat Exercise in Gates Co —July 29, 2023
EMS Division Virtual Staff Meeting - August 14, 2023

911 Division Virtual Staff Meeting - TBD

lndfan Summer Festival - September 8t and 9%, 2{323

Nationa! Night Out - October 3, 2023
EMS at the OBX - October 8-10, 2023




Updated Organizational Chart

Farquimans Gottiy
Emergency Servivas

Ormanizationat Chart

[ [ Corplane
J e (.0
’/f' terb i a-,_\_\
o 1} .,
-~ ; ‘mq_“‘
nrgranFunr— -
By
el davers
- .
— — I
Yol pom | e LéY i
A Tan | Fiaoud Tk Japrmban g

— s ) Tl e —
fmimion]  |meser] Lot | -

Perquimans County Master Public

Safety Radio System Update

1. 911 Center Console Raplacnment

¢uarrent Moterola 5500 End-oflife December 2021

Naw Matorola 75008 System connected to the VIPER Core [Farmville,
NC) atlows access t0 state wlkgrednss a8 well as mutuel aid PSAP
talkgrouns

5358,132,54 NC 211 State / 539,955.76 Local

Reaceurring Maonthly Expense through NCOIT far bnk to Farrville, NC
NG 531 State Funding pays for annuat mafntenance cost

Completed June 2022

[ = 2 | . L P Q

*  Perguimans County Mashet Putiic Safery Fadiic System Update
*  Basie BMS O for the Fire Depariment

MNew Business:

" 1SV 2P Quator 2023 Repoit ¥y Apengy [via emall)
Teatisig Update- Apstwy Ropers Distifbwed

Now Watee Hal Gheoges

Fire Deparneent Ceiminal Tistory Record Cheekd
RAGE-CARS update m CPE Text from 911

LYEPC Fixed Furtibizer Facility Exenilse — paspangd
Tossibde County-witde Exeretie in the Eall Lancfill
Statewlide Muraal At Agreement

Amerigan Lepion - taw Enforcement Officer, Firclighter, Telecommmimitsion EMS
Ewmployee 8F 1 Vaar

Addidoral Commenis £ Concerns

Host for Orteber 26, 2023 — Durants Neek YFD

LI

Mecting Feheduls:
donwanata0as  Juiwdd202d  October 26, 2023

Adfourniment

Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

2, Replacement Endsof-tifa Mobite/Portable B00mhz Radios

« Al radios must maet the new radio standards by 2025 {TEMA
Compllant, Encryption Capadile}
s Emerpeney Services (911, EMS, EM, FIM} & Sheriff's Office
Radlos
o ‘Solnt 3-Year Least for ol portable radios
o A faw mablie radics will need 1o be raplaced bafore 2025
for EM5
o Any nortabie radios on lean to fire departments whi be
coflected for trade-n and not relssued
»  Fire Department Radios will nesd 1o be checked to ensure they
pre complisnt with the new standards and updated/replaced
o neddad



Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

3 fregteigvisnn pn Ll EONTh Baging
4 Upefared templan iy Lhie HC Seat inlcyuper bl faeitims Gonini e fluns 20213
4 Suwieal ulgrovsd eetieed

Hrw Ean prowis e
Irgripaiag LIREIDUFL UPSIIC/ronimad if Betatinnnt [aunty
G MM
I PRI {Former FLEG TN Mptchw D11 SralH 1 uis #ixsnkl
o E{AETATL [ormor PINQAMY » Pl s i) CiaeH 1 uach T L
& HEABTACE {fommr SINTTATY
4 FROTALD (ot brdabic weld VITER fimbs oL ECRopteind)
4 FEROTACH (Maf hrnlabii whnd VIFEK Tk Ivafort Compiricd]
PEADTATY {raut pubdaltle-untl WiH R Towerr Mofort Compictodi
PORQTACE (1tal Jvadbi wi AT ER Snwas Projott Complater]
FEAR AW
R
o s
s MRTEL
o MARRSY
PERDALGFI | i drtardvmid byt
FEMCATOED [iw drdps dmidill B 1CH BiBsb URGEVIPLK Tavter ProfLt Complcted]
FLNEIIAPEY fLror Erbegreent v frsat sunlibla urcd VLA Famer Pofent Compatred]
PEMSLIQPED |Lius Prfyrnrimeal Lithy = NED MORHORSH0rded by 311 Conter] oL ryalabic winl KIFLA Tawes Fragct
Complerl]
*  ThyFaliowing VIE Channet will rematn i duioces
4 PUMADAR [former Frig JEY - Yot 131 Sonlod duNTry R LR Bvid
o PARQTAC L= Fuschin @1 Conter to VIFLR REA 1AG 1
o PREIACT
n plReNAE 3
o PHRGIACA
b WO = Tornser Pein DS wil b bavgn il ol chid

Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

5, D13 Ewnter ConsobetiefTawer hnemges
v NG %3 Beard Comperitive Grant Submiited June $i33 B Awarded August 36, 2022
«  Project cost $394,485.00 Flate YE) Ragueit 7 $14,550.00 Loca (406,036.00 Trtal)
o Emurgency Setvidgs S1aft iwied 1o present the progosed grant grejmee an July 20, 2022
o St funds wilf be avalable D Quarer 2013
Repioce 800mhz End-of-Lle Consalettasfhntanna Systeams (Replace 7/ 2 How = Yotal %)
Replace YNE tnd-of-Uls Cenmohittes Ananna Systems (Total 6
Moving back-rigr mdio agulpment from Server Room ta fiedie flosm ngar 913 Tower
Grounding/Bonding upgrades to 911 Cedlar Tavwyr
froject set v he complety by dth Quarer of 2023

6. Packup P3a¥ kquipmednt Wogrades [Chowpn 211 Center)

& NG 41E Noard Camititive Grant Submitted Jene 2052 & Awarded Auguss 26, 1022
o Projecr esse $375,356.60 State 911 fimquest
o State funds will o swailable 14 Quarter 2023

Hew J00mhy Cuntelargs (2]

faptace Endvot-tfe Harls fadio Contrle Syyrae (3 Patitiont}

EMD Software Dongle far Backupr CAD Sarver

Project sot wp bn complere by dth Quarter of 2023

[ ]

v ok

s [ s LV EEN [}

Perguimans County Master Public

4.

L3

Safety Radio System Update

Winfalt Towe g Pro[eck

MG 3L Bosrs Competitive Grani Submited june 2022 B Mrbideed Atpuye 38, 2022

o Project cost $289,607.00 Stots P13 Roguesr / $30,450.00 Local Request §$3320,057.00

Totaf)

w Seacy funds velll Be aveiable 1 Guarier 102
Reptace VHF Fire tain Repealerfantnani Systpas {Paiched 10 80D PERQ DISF and wil
beeome primary dixpateh ghannet Par ol Fore/EMS hpatch}

o HOTE » 541 Comer will no longer mentior for radi raffie an VHF Fre Mais

& EM5 Main Vitk Rapeater will g duedmitigiionsd

o VHEYAE W, 3, 3. 4 Wil ke maintzined dor use by CEATS
Wrplpsing Whe Tower LIEhLAR System with aewr LEG Uiphting Syiigin
Adding 2 B0Gmhz Repoatart/antenna Systerns (PERD EOO 1 & PERD, 800 2)

o ‘thess ol he completely Independent of VIFER

4 LEwould use PERG EDD 1 primarily s i R chandiol

o Fire/EMS vl use BENG S8 F primarily as a backep channet
Tower Structural Analygiy
Renigvg eut-afervice antenna systems
# this project ks approved for partlel geant funding, Perguimans wilt payto raprogram all
LE, Flre, Eba%, €04, 931 Cenitsr MOTORDLA sadios. Only ihe county’s ende gl will Be
proulgsd Far 1his [feg-to e afeRcies fepragmming, Atanciad wiag Kytwood
aywipment will be responsible {or updating (halr eguipniene.
Froject set up be complete by 4% Qunieigr of 2003

Perquimans County Master Public

Safety Radio System Update

. VIPEA Radly Yo Briegt  SEERING FUNDING FORTHIS BROIECT

Addition of 2 New VIPER Tower Sltes
Total Project Estimate 55,000,000
Location #1 =~ loppa Road
& Rented space on 15 Cellutar Tower
& Naw Radlp Equlpment Shad
o AL VIPER Eqitpmenat will be maintained by NCHP
tocation {2 « Rayburn Lane
o New County Owped 40D Foot Tower
o Site Work & Fance
o HNew Redio Equipment Shed
o ANVIPER Equipmant will be maintained by HCHP




Basic EMS Ops for Fire
Departments

« Winfall FD — August 22, 2022

» Intercounty FD — August 28, 2023

= Chowan EMS 2 Pary EMS 857
_* Enstrare 3 «PergFM 2
+ Perg EM 41« Perg S0 4503
" x GGates EMS O+ PergWater 4
" sHertford PubWhks 7 Perg WaterRescue 5
« Magistrate 364 +5tatlon 2 - Bethel FD 40
+ NC DOT 12 s Station3«Hertford FD 49

14 »Station4 - Deluidera fD  13°
. 2 «5tatlen & - Winfatl F 30
121 =Statien 7 - Inter-County FD 5

317 % Station 8 - Durants Neek 755

1w Winfall PubWks

i i
"HAULED WATER REQUIREMENTS

Draen 10

Ll = |

+ Perq EM3S

+ Perg F

= Farg 50

* Perg Water

* Pary WaterRescue

* §tation 2 - Bethel FD

» Station 3 - Hertford FD

= Station 4 - Balvidare 50

+ Station 6 - Winfall FD :

= Statian 7 - Inter-County F
. = Statlon 8 - Duranys Neck

» Winfall PubWhks

= Chowan £EMS
‘» Eastrare
» Perg EM
# Gates EMS
.« Hertford PubWks
% Magistrate
W NCDOT

H

+ MUsT B8 ABLE TO ESTABLISH 250 GPM FLOW WITHIN 5 MINUTES OF THE

EIRST ARRIVING ENGINE
* I0-MINUTE AETER THE INTTIAL 250 GPIVI FLOW 15 ESTABLISHED THE

CALCULATON BETERMINES THE SUSTAINABLE 2-HOUR FLOW RATE FOR THAT




o4 . Draon 11

A

AuTOMATIC A1D TRAINING EACTOR

ALTERNATE WATER METRODS '

» FanMasnsrim CRep

o {4} Qaneny 3 Koum AT0SEAHE A ThashNGS
* NuRsING

Wthner Lage 32 woos = 12ues
1 DRrop TANK
‘ + Nust B8 A Fire Remb Tasie

W LONG HOSE LAY
» SH0ua B W Au A D

PreScaneSETUS (o o vere - CHANGES CONTINUED. ..

o B PRSI Mo

* MO Lanara Darr v 200°

= Tinap Rranty tvHis FERSONNLL LT ' GRADE DEPARTMENT (N TAYIE WATER
PP

+ THAL STAPS WHEH YHE FRCAR FLOW 12
CETADLINNEL PR BALP ThnN

v [F thNRERS TRAVEL MORE TRAN £4.5 MILES, THEY WILL NOF UKEE
SUpPLY BELIVERY ‘

SECOMD ALARM APPARATUS CAN BE ABDED |7 HELP RICREASE FIRE ELGIY RATE

= LT UP TIMIE WilL QTFAULT 16 & rAiME

+ NO LoOnSEH ks 1S AL aAULTVELE OROr n mm ’s ]N pmc{ |
- am  ETOWSEFRATONL o HLOW RATE 5 CALCUSATED BSED O Y CA B ORTATED

NO LONGER STACKS TANKERS AT FILL OR

= Wrikeind 13 Mt ACCEFFARLT Ir Depsmragar 1ns HCER

WIEHI 15 MINUTES OF THE FIRST ARRIVING ENGHEE

GUADED GM ALTERNALY, Wiarix ItRroK H
DAIMI S5, . 30 MULTERLE FILL SITES MDY

= RAyusy fI¥ e wi /I HSMCTOR (H ADVRGCT OF 5o Vort

: |
bt Sl e LONGER NECESSARY ¢ Moy NEED TOOUETT HOWRRES WHN TS D06 oy

* Fxrmrg Asranatid {START THiE)

+ DUrmenT fame Tans v N NE2D 70 CAPTURE SIZE OF DRDPTANKlS

“ CIEPLOMMEE 7V LaHE w Rt e R

NURSING DRESARON - -

4 SWITE AR FRO Dngr Taus - Ol HOARD
WaTaR -3~ [Imcaie TAKE Wi/03 INFERALIFTHAS Frow

+ Prorre PPE WWank fr ALl PARTIEIMRHTS m



gl - | . Dy TR

Department Criminal History

NEW FILL TiME COLLECTION Record Checks

NEW Duep TIME COLLECTION

RLERIULIL AR S FILAR R E

®START M- WHENDURPYAVEISOPEN & "Tjad STARTS WHEN HYDRANT 1S OPEN OR

[ o |
| Fallabwn & Arydrrmrsts .
nuw-:lm.‘:--l«m: iy g 4o
[T NRUI N TRERTEIAE SR ST ST QN pHEn)
' o i b
o i el L
LR

¥ ST09 TIME - WHEN THE TANK HAS BEEN EMRTIED ENGHINE CHARSES LINE

VAL S 1, N e
- i g T E
Trnidqentid, Vetaty, a1 475 L bR 10

v CALCLLATOR WILL ADD 1 MIBAITE FOR " STOR TIME WHEN THE TANK 15 FULL

i B Pytring 4 st

x CALCULATOR WILL ADD 1 MINUTE FOR
FOSITONING TRECK, ETC. ‘

T Avr o yn 70 ¢ wmumideh ] UGB MR Bk d bual fon b vatl oy
Arbar i B e < hbat

POSITIONING TRUCK, ETC,

it o agrrann e rtay adm 4o 8 Ervsnin ™

2023 Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement

A ity
Old Business:

* Peauitang Counry Master Public Safety Radia Sysiem Update
Nerth Carofina Emergency Management has updsted the North * DBasic EMS OPs for the Fire Departinent
Carollna Statewide Mutual Aid Agresment to provide additlonal
flexilzI Nty for adopting jurisdictions whan there is 8 need to share
resources seross jurisdictional boundaries,
specificatly, the agreement wilt aliow for resource sharing without
the requirement of a local tate of Emergency declaration,
Jurisdictions are encouraged to promulgete the updated
Statewida Mutual Ald Agreement 1o provide the additionat
flexibilities aliowed in the revised template.

Previpusly signed agreements remain In place and are avatlable o
suppart rasource sharing during locally dectared States of
Emergency,

The template for the updated versien of the Statewide Mutual Ald
agreament can be found onling, EM wilf 111} out elactronicatly,

New Business:

* Lstand M Quaner 2023 Report iy Agency {vid émail)
Tasling Lindate - Agency Roslers Distftnited
Pow Water Baul Chanpey
Flre Department Criminal Hikry Reaord Checks
RACE-CARS uhei — UPR Tewt from 911
LEFC Flagd Feniilzer Fachity Exercise » postpuncd
Posslhle Coumyyawide Exerrise In the Fati - Landfll
Starewide Mulual Ald Apreenient
American Leglon - Law Erforeement Officer, Elefighvee, Tetecamennizator, BvE
Employee of the Year
Additionai Comments /7 Longerns
* [Tost fer Ociober 26, 2023 — Durants Meck VD

L N

Meeting Scheduic:
A TG ER duiy 372043 Oclober 26, 2023
January 25, 2074 aarf 25, 2024 Oclober 31, 2024




July-d2e 203 —Towa-of Winfl-(FLLPEY
etobert 201 CANGELER

Sanuase 22, 308 Fown-of Heaford (1)
Apeitag-203—CANCILED

Tuly-Ai 03— Rorquimans-SherifFs-Bfiee

Getober 292023~ Perquimans-Countr Lmorgoney Sorvices
Januird G Rd-—Perquimans County-Manager

AP CANCRLER

FrA T A Tnte s ounty-HR

Cretober 26, 2023 - Durants Meck VED

Fanuary 25, 2024 — Bethel VED

April 23, 2024 — Belvidere VFD

Qetober 31, 2024 . Town of Winfall

.1

[ 2T TN

7




